State of Flrida OR\ G‘N A‘__
Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 19, 2000

TO: Craig B. Hewitt, Economic Analyst, Division of Auditing
and Financial Analysis

FROM: Mary Anne Helton, Senior Attorney, Division of Appealsytuayf/
RE: Docket No. 980643-EI

Attached is the revised rulemaking request form and
consensus draft for the “CAM” rule project, which is comprised
of amendments to Rules 25-6.135, F.A.C., Annual Reports; Rule 25-
©.1351, F.A.C., Cost Allocation and Affiliate Transactions; and
Rule 2-6.0436, F.A.C., Depreciation. As we discussed at our last
meeting, you stated that you needed 10 weeks to issue a data
request and to complete the SERC., Accordingly, the CASR will be
revised to show a March 29, 2000, due date for the SERC.

cc: Roperta Bass
Dale Mailhot
Jay Revell
David Wheeler
Docket File
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MEMORANDUM

January 14, 2000

TO: CHRISTIANA T. MOORE (RULES COORDINATOR, APPEALS)

FROM: DALE MAILHOT (RULES CCORDINATOR, DIVISION OF AUDITING AND 4/_3\
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS) DM ! ?

RE: RULEMAKING REQUEST

1. The following rule(s) should be (adopted/amended/repealed) :
Within Rule 25-6.135, Florida Administrative Code, Annual
Reports, Rule 25-6.1351, Florida Administrative Code,
Diversification Reports, and Rule 25-6.0436, Florida
Administrative Code, Depreciation.

2. Name of person originating rules / other staff assigned:

Jay Revell, Pat Lee

3. Other divisions affected:

Electric & Gas

4. Other rules affected:
None.
5. a. What is the specific legal aﬁthority for the rule, i.e.,

what statute says you can adopt rules?
350.127(2), 366.05(1), Florida Statutes

b. What law is being implemented, interpreted, or made
specific?

350.115, 366.04(2) (a), 366.04(2) (f), 366.05(1), 366.05(2) {(a),
366.05(9), 366.06(1), 366.093(1), Florida Statutes

6. Summary of rules:

We are proposing that Rule 25-6.1351 be revised to insure that
the rates paid by ratepayers do not subsidize non-regulated
operations. The Florida Public Service Commission presently
does not have any accounting rules for the electric utilities
in place which address this issue. This rule currently
requires the regulated investor-owned electric utilities to
file yearly schedules with AFAD as an attachment to its annual
report using Schedule PSC/AFA 16, This schedule is an
existing schedule. We are proposing that one additional
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schedule be developed, with the new schedule and the existing
schedules being made a part of the annual report.

Revising this rule will help insure that all the regulated
investor-owned electric wutilities properly account for
transactions with affiliates in a uniform manner. The rule
revisions spell out cost allocation accounting principles and
audit requirements the utilities are expected to follow, and
lists guidelines the wutilities must wuse when recording
accounting transactions between the regulated utility and
affiliates. It begins with a “Purpose” section, and then a
“Definition” section. “Non-tariffed Affiliate Transactions”
requirements are listed, followed by “Cost Allocation

Principles”, “Reporting Reguirements” and “Cost Allocation
Manual”.

We are proposing that Rule 25-6.135 be amended to update the
annual report Form PSC/AFA 19 and to include in the electric
annual report the scheduleg that are a part of PSC/AFA 16.

We are proposing that Rule 25-6.0436 be amended to include
depreciation related definitions. These definitions, as used
in this rule, effect the wvalue of transactions between
affiliated companies. In addition, we are proposing that
additional language relating to the treatment of depreciation
reserve accounts assoclated with transfers of property between
affiliates be included.

Are any forms or other material such as statutes or rules
referenced in the rules?

Yes; Form PSC/AFA 16 and Form PSC/AFA 19.
Purpose and effect of the rule adoption/amendment/repeal:

To insure proper accounting between regulated investor-owned
electric utilities and their affiliates to prevent
subgidization o©of nonregulated activities by utility
ratepayers.

Facts and circumstances justifying rule:

The regulated investor-owned electric utilities are entering
more non-regulated businesses. It is necessary to have
guidelines in place to help prevent inappropriate accounting
practices for transactions and subsidization of nonregulated
activities by utility ratepayers.

Will these rules affect small businesses as defined in Section
288.703(1)7

No.
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Identify the benefits that should result from the rule
adoption/amendment /repeal to:

a. utilities: Certainty as to Commission’s accounting
requirements for non-regulated allocations and transactions
with affiliates.

b. ratepayers: The assurance that regulated investor-owned
electric utilities’ rates are not increased to subsidize non-
regulated affiliates.

c. Commission staff: Auditing should be easier because the
guidelines will insure a degree of uniformity between the
regulated investor-owned electric utilities.

d. small busginess: None.

e. state and local government entities, small counties
(unincarcerated population of less than 75,000) and cities
(unincarcerated population of less than 10,000):

£. other parties directly affected: None.

Identify the number of individuals and entities affected and

the types of costs associated with the rule
adoption/amendment /repeal:

a. utilities: 5 electric IOU’s.

b. ratepayers: All ratepayers with 5 electric IOU's.

C. Commisgsion staff: AFAD, anq EAG.

d. small business: None.

e. state and local government entities, small counties

{(unincarcerated population of less than 75,000) and cities
(unincarcerated population of less than 10,000): None.

£. other parties directly affected: None.

a. Describe reasonable lower cost alternative methods for
achieving the purpose of the rule, and explain why each
alternative was rejected.

There are no other alternative methods to achieve the purpose
of these rules.

b. What are the probable costs and benefits of not having
this policy?

It is possible that all ratepayers will incur higher charges
if these rules are not revised. The benefits include a
greater assurance that all regqulated investor-owned electric



14.

15.

16.

utilities have guidelines protecting against subsidization of
nonregulated activities by utility ratepayers.

c. In order to reduce the impact on small businesses, small
counties, and small cities, did staff consider the methods
listed in Section 120.54 (3} (b)2.a.(I) through (V)?

Rule does not apply to small businesses, small counties and
small cities.

I. Could less stringent compliance or reporting requirements
be implemented?

N/A

II. Could there be less stringent schedules or deadlines for
compliance or reporting requirements?

N/A

IIT. Could the rule’s compliance or reporting requirements be
consolidated or simplified?

N/A

IV. Could performance standards or best-management practices

be established to replace design or operational standards in
the rule?

N/A

V. Could small businesses, small counties, or small cities be
exempted from any or all requirements of the rule?

Rule does not apply.

To whom will the rule apply?

X Electric IOUs Local Exch.Telephone Cos.
Electric Coops Interexch. Telephone Cos.
Electric Munis Pay Telephone Cos.

Gas utilities Shared Ten.Telephone Cos.
Wastewater Utilities Alternative Access Vendors
Water Utilities Other

Are there any federal standards or rules on the subject? If
so, are these rulea legss restrictive, more restrictive, or
substantively similar to the federal rules?

None for electrics.

Does this rule relate exclusively to the Commission’s
organization, procedure or practice?

No.
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18.

19.

If emergency rulemaking is recommended, describe the specific
facts and reasons why the Commission should find an immediate
danger to the public health, safety, or welfare which requires
emergency action.

Not recommended.

Do you recommend a rule development workshop? If so, do you
recommend the workshop be conducted by a neutral third person?

Yes; -.to be conducted by staff.

Do you recommend negotiated rulemaking? If so, whom do you
recommend to sit on the committee that negotiates the rule?

No; N/A.

Attachments:

X

X

Draft of the rules
Copy of any forms or material referenced in the rules
Copy of applicable federal standards

Copy of any Commission orders that the rule is codifying or
that are helpful in understanding the basis of the rule

WP file location and name:

I:\PSC\AFA\WP\25-6.JBR

XC:

Noreen Davis
Mary Bane
Craig Hewitt
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25-6.1351 Cost Allocation an Affiliate Transactions
Divergificacion Reperes.

{1} Purpose. The purpose of this rule is to establish cost
allocation reguirements to ensure proper accounting for affiliate
transactions and utility nonregqulated activities so that these

trangactions and activities are not subsjdized by utility

ratepayers. This rule is not applicable to affiliate transactions

for purchase of fuel and related tfansportation gservices that are

subject to Commission yeview and approval in cest recovery

proceedings,

(2) Definitions

{(a} Affiliate -- Any entity that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or
is under common control with a €ke utility. As used herein,
“control” means the possegsion, directly or indirectly, of the
power to direct or cause the direction of the management and
peolicies of a company, whether such power is exercised through one
or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conijunction with,

or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in
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law.
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through a majority or minority ownership or voting of securities,
common _directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding

trusts, associated companies, contracts or any other direct or

indirect meansg. owrershipof five L pexrcent or more—ef-the veoting

(b) Affiliated Transaction -- Any transaction in which both a
utility and an affiliate £hexeef are each participants., except
other—+than transactions related solely to the filing of
consolidated tax returns.

{c) Cost Allocation Manual (CAM) - The manual that sets out
a utility’s cost allocation policies and xelated procedures.

{d) Direct Costs - Costs that can be gpecifically identified
with a particular service or product.

(e) Fully Allocated Costs - The sum of direct costs plus a
fair and reasonable share of indirect costs.

({f}) Indirect Cogts - Costg, including all ogverheads, that
cannot be identified with a particular service or product.

{g) Nonrequlated - Refers to gervices or products that are
not subject to price requlation by the Commission or not included
for ratemaking purposes and not reported in surveillance.

{h) Prevailing Price Valuatijon - Refers to the price an

affiliate may charge a requlated wtility for products and servicesg,
which eguates to that charged by the affiliate to third parties.

To gualify for this treatment, sales of a particular asset orx
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gervice to third parties must encompass more than 50 percent of the

total guantity of the product or service sold by the entity. The

50 percent threshold is applied on an asset-byv-agsset and gervice-

by-gervice bagig, rather than on a product line or service line
basig.
(1) Regulated - Refers to services or products that are

gubject to price regqulation by the Commission or included for

ratemaking purposes and reported in surveillance.
(i) Subsidize - The act of regulated utility operations

paving more than their fair and reasonable share of cogts

associated with affiliate transactions and utility nonrequlated

activities,

(3) Non-Tariffed Affiliate Transactions

(a) The purpcose of subgection (3) is _to egtabligh
requirements for non-tariffed affiliate transactions impacting

regulated activities.

() A wutility must charge an affiliate the higher of fully
allocated costs or market for all non-tariffed services and
products purchased by the affiliate from the utility. Except, a
utility may charge an affiliate less than fully allocated costs if

the charge is above jincremental cost and egquivalent to market

prices. If a utility charges less than fully allocated ceosts, the

utility must maintain documentation to support and justify doing so
would benefit regulated operations.

(c) When a utility purchases services and products from an

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in
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law.
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affiliate and applies the cost to regulated operations, the utility
shall apportion to regqulated operationg the legser of fully
allocated costs or market price. Except, a utility may apportion
to requlated operations more than fully allocated costs if the
charge is less than or egual to the market price. If a utility
apportions to regulated operations more than fully allocated costs,
the utility must maintain documentation to support and justify
doing so would benefit requlated operationsg and would be based on
prevailing price valuation.

{d} When an asset used in requlated operations ig transferred
from a utility to a nonregulated affiliate, the utility must charge
the affiliate the greater of market or net book value. When an
agset to be used in requlated operations is transferred from a
nonrequlated affiliate to a utility, the utility must record the
asset at the lower of market or net beook value. An independent
appraiser must verify the market value of a transferred asset with
a net bock value greater than $1,000,000.

{e) Each affiliate involved in affiliate transactions must
maintain all underlying data concerning the affiliate transaction

for at least three vyears after the affiliate transaction is

complete. Thig paragraph does not relieve a regulated affiliate

from maintaining records under otherwise applicable record

retention reguirements.
{4} Cost Allocation Principles

(a) Utility accounting records mugt show whether each
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trangaction jnvolves a product or service that is regulated or

nonregulgted.

{(b) Direct costs shall be assigned to each non-tariffed

service and product provided by the utility.

{c) Indirect costs ghall be distributed to each non-tariffed
gservice and product provided by the utility on a fully allocated
cost basis. Except, a utility may distribute indirect costs on_an
incremental or market basis if the utility can demonstrate that its
ratepayers will benefit. If a utility distributes indirect costs
on less than a fully allocated basig, the utility must maintain
documentation to support doing so.

{d) Each utjlity must maintain a listing of revenues and
expenses for all non-tariffed products and services.

(5) Reporting Reguirements. Each wutility ghall file

information concerning its affiliates, affiliate transactions, and

nonrequlated activities on Form PSC/AFA 19 xx/xx which ig
incorporated by reference into this rule, Form PSC/AFA 19,

entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utjilities,"™ may be

obtained from the Commission’'s Division of Auditing and Financial

Analvsig.
(6} Cost Allocation Manual. Each utility inveolved in

affiliate_transactions or in nonrequlated activities must maintain

a_Cost Allcoccation Manual (CAM) . The CAM musgt be organized and

indexed so that the information contained therein can be easily

accegged.
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Specific Authority 366.05(1), 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 350.115, 366.04(2)(a), (f), 366.05(1)_. (2), and
(9), 366.093(1) FS.

History--New 12-27-94, Amended

25-6.135 Annual Reports.

{1) Each investor-owned electric utility shall £file annual
reports with the Commigsion on Commission Form PSC/AFA 19 (xx/xx
3+24594) which is incorporated by reference into this rule. Form
PSC/AFA 19, entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities",
may be obtained from the Commission’s Division of Auditing and
Financial Analysis. These reports shall be verified by a
responsible accounting officer of the utility making the report and
shall be due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar year.
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A utility may file a written request for an extension of time with
the Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis no later than April
30. ©One extension of 31 days will be granted upon request. A
request for a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement
of good cause and shall specify the date by which the report will
be filed.

(2) The utility shall also file with the original and each
copy of the annual report form, or separately within 30 days, a
letter or report, signed by an independent certified public
accountant, attesting to the conformity in all material respects of
the schedules and their applicable notes listed on the general
information page of Form PSC/AFA 19 with the Commission’s
applicable uniform system of accounts and published accounting
releases.
Specific Authority 366.05(1), 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 350.115, 366.04(2) (f), 366.05(1), (2){a) FS.

History--New 12-27-94, amended

25-6.0436 Depreciation.

(1) For the purposes of this part, the following definitions
shall apply:

{a) Category or Category of Depreciable Plant -- A grouping of
plant for which a depreciation rate is prescribed. At a minimum it
should include each plant account prescribed in Rule 25-6.014 (1),
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F.A.C.

(b) Embedded Vintage -- A vintage of plant in service as of
the date of study or implementation of proposed rates.

(¢} Mortality Data -- Historical data by study category
showing plant balances, additions, adjustments and retirements,
used in analyses for life indications or calculations of realized
life. Preferably, this is aged data in accord with the following:

1. The number of plant items or equivalent units (usually
expressed in dollars) added each calendar year.

2, The number of plant items retired (usually eXpressed in
‘dollars) each year and the distribution by years of
placing of such retirements.

3. The net increase or decrease resulting from purchases,
sales or adjustments and the distribution by years of
placing of such amounts.

4. The number that remains in service (usually expressed in
dollars) at the end of each year and the distribution by
years of placing of such amounts.

(d) Net Book Value - The book cost gf an asset or group of
assets minus the accumulated depreciation or amortization reserve
agssociated with those assets.

{e) 48+ Remaining Life Method -- The method of calculating a
depreciation rate based on the unrecovered plant balance, less
average future net salvage and the average remaining life. The
formula for calculating a Remaining Life Rate (RLR)} is:

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in
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RLR = 100% - Regerve % - Averaqge Future Net Salvage %

Average Remaining Life in Years

f Regerve Accumulated Depreciation - The amcount of

depreciation/amortization expense salvage, cost _of removal,

adjustments, transfers, and reclassifications accumulated to date.

(g)+e+ Reserve Data -- Historical data by study category
showing reserve balances, debits' and credits such as booked
depreciation, expense, salvage and cost of removal and adjustments
to the reserve utilized in monitoring reserve activity and
position.

(h)+4£} Reserve Deficiency -- An inadequacy in the reserve of
a category as evidenced by a comparison of that reserve indicated
as necessary under current projections of life and salvage with
that reserve historically accrued. The latter figure may be
available from the utility’s records or may require retrospective
calculation.

{i)+4g+ Reserve Surplus -- An excess in the reserve of a
category as evidenced by a comparison of that reserve indicated as
necessary under current projections of life and salvage with that
reserve historically accrued. The latter figure may be available
from the utility’'s records or may redquire retrospective
calculaticn.

{j)-t}+ Salvage Data -~ Historical data by study category
showing boockings of retirements, gross salvage and cost of remocval

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in
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used in analysis of trends in gross salvage and cost of removal or
for calculations of realized salvage.

{k)43+ Theoretical Reserve or Prospective Theoretical Reserve
-- A calculated reserve based on components of the proposed rate

using the formula:

Theoretical Reserve = Book Investment - Future Accruals - Future

Net Salvage

(1) Vintage -- The year of placement of a group of plant

items or investment under study.

(m)#He> Whole Life Method -- The method of calculating a
depreciation rate based on the Whole Life (Average Service Life)
and the Average Net Salvage. Both life and salvage components are
the estimated or calculated composite of realized experience and

expected activity. The formula is:

Whole Life Rate = 100% - Average Net Salvage %

Average Service Life in Years

{2} (a) No utility shall may change any existing depreciation
rate or initiate any new depreciation rate without prior Commission

approval.

{(b) No utility shall may reallocate accumulated depreciation

reserves among any primary accounts and sub-accounts without prior
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Commission approval.

{¢c) When plant investment is boocked as a_ transfer from a
requlated utility depreciable account to another or from a
regulated company to an affiliate, an appropriate reserve amount
gshall also be booked as a transfey. When plant investment is sold

from one regulated wutility to an affiliate, an appropriate

associated reserve amount shall also be determined to calculate the

net book value of the utility investment being sold. Appropriate
methods for determining the appropriate reserve amount associated
with plant transferred or scold are as follows:

1. Where vintade reserves are not maintained, synthesization

using the currently prescribed curve shape may be

regquired. The same regerve percent associated with the
original placement vintage of the related invegtment

shall then be used in determining the appropriate amount

of reserve to transfer.

Il\)

Where the original placement vintage of the investment
bein transferre is unknown the reserve ercent
applicable to the account in which the investment being
transferred resides may be assumed as appropriate for

determining the reserve amount to transfer.

Iw

Where the age of the investment being transferred is

known and histo of the prescribed depreciation rates
is known, a reserve can be determined by multiplving the

age times the investment times the applicable
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depreciation rate(g).

4. The Commission ghall consider any additional metheods
gubmitted b the wutilities or _determinin the
appropriate reserve amounts to transfer.

{3) {(a) Each utility shall maintain depreciation rates and
accumulated depreciation reserves in accounts or subaccounts as
prescribed by Rule 25-6.014(1), F.A.C. Utilities may maintain
further sub-categorization.

(b} Upon establishing a new account or subaccount
classification, each utility shall regquest Commission approval of
a depreciation rate for the new plant category.

{(4) A utility filing a depreciation study, regardless if a
change in rates is being requested or not, shall submit to the
Commission Clerk’'s office fifteen copies of the information
required by paragraphs (6) (a) through (6} (f) and (6) (h) of this
rule and at least three copies of the information required by
paragraph (6) {(g).

(5) Upon Commission approval by order establishing an
effective date, the utility shall meay reflect on its books and
records the implementation of the proposed rates, subject to
adjustment when final depreciation rates are approved.

(6) A depreciation study shali include:

(a) A compariscon of current and proposed depreciation rates
and couwponents for each category of depreciable plant. Current
rates shall be identified as to the effective date and proposed

CODING: Words underlined are additicns; words in

struek—through type are deletions from existing
law.

- 17 -



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

rates as to the proposed effective date.

(b) A comparison ©of annual depreciation expense as of the
proposed effective date, resulting from current rates with those
produced by the proposed rates for each category of depreciable
plant. The plant balances may involve estimates. Submitted data
including plant and reserve balances or company planning involving
estimates shall be brought to the effective date of the proposed
rates,

{c) Each recovery and amortization schedule currently in
effect should be included with any new filing showing total amount
amortized, effective date, 1length of schedule, annual amount
amortized and reason for the schedule.

(d) A comparison of the accumulated bock reserve to the
prospective theoretical reserve based on proposed rates and
components for each category of depreciable plant to which
depreciation rates are to be applied.

(e) A general narrative describinj the service environment of
the applicant company and the factors, e.g., growth, technology,
physical conditions, necessitating a revision in rates.

{(f) An explanation and justification for each study category
of depreciable plant defining the specific factors that justify the
life and salvage components and rates being proposed. Each
explanation and justification shall include substantiating factors
utilized by the utility in the design of depreciation rates for the
gpecific category, e.g., company planning, growth, technology,
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physical conditions, trends. The explanation and justification
shall discuss any proposed transfers of reserve between categories
or accounts intended to correct deficient or surplus reserve
balances. It should also state any statistical or mathematical
methods of analysis or calculation used in design of the category
rate.

(g) The filing shall contain all calculations, analysis and
numerical basic data used in the design of the depreciation rate
for each category of depreciable plant. Numerical data shall
include plant activity (gross additions, adjustments, retirements,
and plant balance at end of year) as well as reserve activity
{retirements, accruals for depreciation expeﬁse, salvage, cost of
removal, adjustments, or transfers and reclassifications and
reserve balance at end of year) for each year of activity from the
date of the last submitted study to the date of the present study.
To the degree possible, data involving retirements should be aged.

(h) The mortality and salvage data used by the company in the
depreciation rate design must agree with activity booked by the
utility. Unusual transactions not included in life or salvage
studies, e.g., sales or extraordinary retirements, must be
specifically enumerated and explained.

{7) (a) Utilities shall provide calculations of depreciation
rates using both the whole life method and the remaining life
method. The use of these methods is required for all depreciable
categories. Utilities may submit additional studies or methods for
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consideration by the Commission.

(b) The possibility of corrective reserve transfers shall be
investigated by the Commission prior to changing depreciation
rates.

(8) {a) Each company shall file a study for each category of
depreciable property for Commission review at least once every four
years from the submission date of the previous study unless
otherwise required by the Commission.

(b} A utility proposing an effective date of the beginning of
its fiscal year shall submit its depreciation study no later than
the mid-point of that fiscal year.

(c) A utility proposing an effective date coinciding with the
expected date of additional revenues initiated through a rate case
proceeding shall submit its depreciation study no later than the
filing date of its Minimum Filing Requirements.

(9) As part of the filing of the annual report pursuant to
Rule 25-6.014(3), F.A.C., each utiliEy shall include an annual
status report. The report shall include booked plant activity
{plant balance at the beginning of the vyear, additions,
adjustments, transfers, reclassifications, retirements and plant
balance at year end) and reserve activity (reserve balance at the
beginning of the year, retirements, accruals, salvage, cost of
removal, adjustments, transfers, reclassifications and reserve
balance at end of year) for each category of investment for which
a depreciation rate, amortization, or capital recovery schedule has
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been approved. The report shall indicate for each category that:

(a) There has been no change of plans or utility experience
requiring a revision of rates, amortization or capital recovery
schedules; or

{(b) There has been a change requiring a revision of rates,
amortization or capital recovery schedules.

{10) For any category where current conditions indicate a need
for revision of depreciation raﬁes, amortization or capital
recovery schedules and no revision is sought, the report shall
explain why no revision is reguested.

4138)+(a) Prior to the date of retirement of major
installations, the Commission shall may approve capital recovery
schedules to correct associated calculated deficiencies where a
utility demonstrates that (1) replacement of an installation or
group of installations is prudent and (2} the associated investment
will not be recovered by the time of retirement through the normal
depreciation process. ]

(b} The Commission shall may approve a special capital
recovery schedule when an installation is designed for a specific
purpose or for a limited duration.

{(c) Associated plant and reserve activity, balances and the
annual capital recovery schedule expense wmust be maintained as
subsidiary records.

Specific Authority 350.127(2), 366.05(1) FS.
Law Implemented 350.115, 366.04(2) (£}, 366.06(1) FS.
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History--New 11-11-82, 1-6-85, Formerly 25-6.436, Amended 4-27-88,

12-12-91,

alloc#13.mah
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OMB No. 1902-0021
ttem 1. O An Initial (Qriginal) OR Resubmission No. (Expires 11/30/2001)
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. FERC Form No. 1
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC
UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS

This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4{a) and 309, and 18 CFR
141.1. Failure to report may resutt in criminal fines, civil penalties and other sanctions as
provided by law. The Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission does not consider this report
to be of a confidential nature.

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company Year of Report

Dec. 31,

PSC/AFA 19 ( / )
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SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that [ am the responsible accounting officer of

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, to December 31, | inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided ins. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084. .

Date Signature

Name Title




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose
This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and operational
information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use form
supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy information Administration.

1I. Who Must Submit
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101,
must submit this form.
Rote: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:
{1) One million megawatt hours of total anmwual sales,
{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
{3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or
(4) 500 megauatt' hours of annuat wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

111. What and Where to Submit
{8) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2) duplicate date diskettes and an original and

six (6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A-21"
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for vour files.

include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by
18 C.F.R. 385.2011(c)(5). Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.201%7 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a su.bscnptlon stating that the paper copies contain the same informstion as contained
on the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and
that the contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the ‘best knouledge and
belief of the signer,

{b) Submit- immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest arnnual report to stockhatders and any
annual financiat or statistical report regulariy prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts,
or industry asscciations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedutes, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if mo
annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Emergy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Room 1A-21

Washington, DL 20426

(¢) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to
Janusry 1, 1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in ali material aspects, of the below listed (scheduies and)
pages with the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes
retating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent iicensed public accountant,
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S.
(See 1B CFR 41.10-41,12 for specific qualiifications.)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-95) Page i



III.

iv.

GENERAL INFORMATION (Contirwed)

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
{c) Continued

Reference

Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110 - 113
Statement of lncome 14 - 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 124
Notes to Finencial Statements 122 - 123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover shect. When
submitting efter the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Office of the Secretary
at the address indicated at Il (a).

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

In connection with cur regular examination of the financial statements of for the
year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we have alsc reviewed
scheduies of FERC Form N, 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy l_teguiatory
Commission, fer conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federai Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases, Our review for this purpese included such tests of the accounting records
and such other auditing procedures 8s we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniferm
System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages sbove do net conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
(d) Federal, State and Locel Governments and other authorized users mey obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
B88 First Street, NE.
Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

when to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments om Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, sesrching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data neeced, and compieting and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or sany aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget,

Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

FERC FORM NO.% (REv. 12-95) Page ii




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I11.

1v.

VI.

VII,

vilii.

1X.

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all sccounting words snd phrases in accordance with the U, 5. of A,

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH)} conly, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for aversges and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on aill supporting pages must agree with
the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significarlice
for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year,
and use for statement of income accounts the current year's smounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact,

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "“NA," “NOMNE," or
“Not Applicable® in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and &,

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “Date of Report" included
in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the
resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the
previous filing.

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses. ( ). :

for any resubmissions, two (2) new data diskettes and an original and six (6) conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at
instruction II1 (a) must be fiied. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on
the cover page of the paper copies of the form. 'In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate
that the filing is & resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction 111 (a).

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from & previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate expianation given as to why the different
figures were used. - :

DEFINITIONS

1.

Commissioh Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The suthorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
ather Commi ssion. MName the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made, '

FERC FORM ND.1 (REV. 12-9%) Page iii




[ EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.5.C. 791a-825r)

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the foilowing meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
-++{3) ‘corporation' mesns any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorperated or not, or a receiver or recejvers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall mot inciude ‘municipalities' as hereinafter defined; '
%) ‘person' means an individual or a corporation; .
(5) ‘“licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section & of this Act,
and sny assignee or successor in interest thereof;
(7) “mmicipslity’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distribl.:ting.pouer;...."
(11) ‘project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of & power house, all water
conduits, a!l dams and sppurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, #nc all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly comnected therewith, the primary Line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellanedus structures used and useful in connection with said unit or sny part thereof, .
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby suthorized and empowered -
{a) To make investigations and to coliect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites,...to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.™ ’

*Sec., 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Comission such snnual and other periodic
or special’ reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manmer
and form in which such reports shall be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Comission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
amonyg other things, full information s to assets and iabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciq:ion,' and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals snd replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, 9eneraiion, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale Of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies'.'

- wgec. 309. The Comnission gshall have power to perform any and all scts, and to prescribe, issue, wmake, amerd,
 and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or sppropriate to cerry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, snd trade terms
used in this Act; and may préscribe the ‘form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shail

be filed....®

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec, 315, (&) Any licensee or pubtic utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Cemmission, to file sny report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation comducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000

to be fixad by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...."

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv
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ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

03 Previous Narme and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person

06 Title of Contact Person

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

08 Teiephone of Contact Person, Including
Area Code

09 This Report Is

(1) O An Original (2) [J A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report. that to the best of hisfher knowiedge, information. and
beliei, all statements of fact comained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying repor is a correct statement of the business

and aftairs of the above named respondent in respect 1o each and every matter set forth therein during the period trom and including January
1 to and inciuding December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name

03 Signature

02 Title

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Title 18. U.S.C. 1001, makes it 2 crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Depariment of the United States any
faise, fictitious or fraudulent statements as t0 any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Page 1
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LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in colum (d) the terms “none,” “not applicable," have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
or "NA," as sppropriate, where no information or amounts respondents are “none," “not spplicable, ™ or MNA",
Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b (¢ (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
! FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Genersl Information ......icivevceonenncocnens 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over RESPONGENT  ...cuccvcneccncecrenanancnannas 102 €d. 12-96
Corporations Controlied by Respondent .................. 103 Ed. 12-96
Officers ........ 104 Ed. ‘12-96
DIiFECTOrS  .iiivieieecanessscnoantoraasssssssnanrssnsassassssnnnsa 105 Ed. 12-95
Security Holders and VOTING POWETS  ....cevanssnarnnnnnasssnsnes 106 - 107 Ed. 12-96
important Changes During the Year ......cocveeveanrncccaannsn . 108 - 109 £Ed. 12-96
Comparstive Balance SREET  .....ceerrrrccceccrrorescncasassanan 110 - 113 Ed. 12-94
Statement of Income for the Year .......ccececevcenes drsuiesanes 116 - 117 Ed. 12-96
Stetement of Retained Earnings for the Year .......ciessscicase 118 - 119 | Ed. 12-9%
Statement of Cash FLOWS . ..cceiceennvansse teetssecsarerenarans 120 - 121 Ed. 12-96
Notes to Financial Statements .......ccccevenves tesssstetannsus 122 - 123 Ed. 12-96°
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ....ccceessesnnneas 200 - 201 Ed. 12-8%
Nuclear Fuel Materisls .....ccveveverescorscnanrnassansenenaes 202 - 203 Ed. 12-89
Electric PLant in SErvice .....cvevvvcccvsnesssannsssnsinsnoans 204 - 207 Rev. 12-95
Eiectric Plant Leased to Others .......... srmesssssverrressenan 213 Rev. 12-95
Electric Plant Held for Future Use .........ccccceencoen. 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress -- Electric ....cccccvinnccees 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads -~ ELectric = .. ...ciecnccnerannncceas 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accunulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88
NOMUETLitY PrOPErtY  siuvveccnssesoncrosreccassassanasssnsannas 221 Rev, 12-95
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ........ beressansanenaa 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89
Materials and SUPPLies ...iuviiiirerrarenantenasccassscnrannas 227 Ed. 12-96
ALLOWBNCES  ...cvieeninareacsscsstosssntonsaonnnes Gedebenaanans 228 - 229 { Ed. 12-95
Extraordinary Property LOSSES  ....ceeivcrncrannnonn trcesearaes 230 Ed. 12-93
Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory Study COSES ....ceevvverccanas 230 Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory ASSELS ....cessvssesscnsssasvssasscssccssansas 232 Ed. 12-95
; Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ....ccovsvrnsoscsrartonnrrnancres 233 Ed. 12-9%%
| Accumilated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ......... 234 Ed, 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabitities and Other
Credits)
Capital STOCK .....viiivencanennmcarasacscsnsananansananns 25¢ - 251 | Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments
Received on Capital STOCK ....-cvesssnrcnsancsccseanes reesmaes 252 Rev. 12-95
; Other Paid-in Lapital ......... tedMAsdtssetessrassseattassaean 233 . Ed, 12-87
| Discount on Capital STOEK  ..veeveecsncreccencncnsransnnns 254 £d. 12-87
. Copital Stock EXPENSe  ....ceveiecceeramsnenns S 254 Ed. 12-86
| Long-Term Debt  ........ e iaraetreseenieesensaarannaaranaanan 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-96
i
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.Name of Res; t This R Dat f Report Y fRr :
ponden His{ epgrr; 0” (I?Iof -] Por ear o epart
i A Res :sswn Dec. 31, 19
I LIST OF SCHEDULES (Eiectric Utility) (Continued)
. Reference Date
Title of Schedule R K
; Page No. Revised emarks
1 {a) (b) ) ()
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCNEDULES
{Liabilities and QOther Credits) (Continued)
|
|' Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income
for Federal Income Taxes ........... reananaas 261 £d. 12-96

Taxes Accrued,  Prepaid and Charged During Year ......c.conns... 262 - 263 Ed, 12-96

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ..... trerasanas 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89

Other Deferred Credits ..... hereseereaan veeeraaaa eiesrenanan .- 26% Eg. 12-88
| Accuymulated Deferred lncome Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization

3

! Property ..... eanee tennssanaa feierrasasnnnennnas freeaaes ere - 273 Ed. 12-96

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property ........... 274 - 275 Ed. 12-96

Accumsiated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other ......... Siraraeeas 276 - 277 Ed, 12-96

Other Regulatory Liabilities .............. 278 €d. 12-94

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

| Electric Operating Revenues  .........ccevuveeecnes rrevaaacns . 300 - 301 | Ed. 12-9%

Sales of Eiectricity by Rate Schedules ......ccvvicnvicnccnans 304 Ed. 12-9%

Sales of Resate ............ emeessraann 310 - 3N Ed. 12-88

Electric Operation and Maintenance EXPenses ..........ceccev.. 320 - 323 Ed. 12-95

Humber of ElectTic Department Employees .......cceeivenncnennn. 323 Ed. 12-93

Purchased POWEr  ......sissesvscncsnsnarcas Ctsebmaereetbtannaas 326 - 327 Ed. 12-95

Transmission of Electricity for OThers ......eceeee... Ceernenn. 328 - 330 | Ed. 12-90

Transmission of Electricity Dy Others .....cevevivvernonsnnnss 132 Ed. 12-90

Miscellaneous General Expenses -- Electric ......... 335 Ed. 12-94

Depreciation amd Amortization of Electric Plant ..... wesenarean 336 - 337 Ed. 12-95

" Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges Accounts . .......ceeces Cresamassatastecnssatrrran 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION

! Regulatery Commission Expenses ........... eeteesnaccecensennns 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-96
! Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ........... 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87

Distribution of Salaries and Wages .....c.ceresssccccncasssnnns 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88-
; Common Utility Plant and Expenses ..... trevsasans sasesavannuas 356 Ed. 12-87

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

 Electric Energy ACCOUNT ..vevesaacens teevaraneaeerasaseannaaans 401 Rev. 12-90
| Monthly Peaks and DUTPUT euevsrsnconcncvsancnnaccsacs reretcean 401 Rev. 12-90

Stesm-glectric enerating Plant statistics (Large Plantt) | oz 43 | rev. 1295

Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-B9

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88

Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) .....cieiveecncennns 470 - 41 | Ed. 12-87
i
-
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Name of Resporndent This RTpo Date of Re?ort Year of Report

8; E n Or- (Mo,

A Res |ss|on Dec. 31, 19
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric utility) (Continued)

Reference Date

Title of Schedule . Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (4:}] (c} {d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics .......cccveen... henena 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ...... rrressanas 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86
Substations ............ . 426 - 427 Ed. 12-95
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ..... 429 Ed, 12-88
Envirormental Protection Facilities ....... trunvasescses 430 Ed. 12-88
! Environmental Protection EXPEMSES  ...ueesevesesscecssscosarnes 431 Ed. 12-88
Footnote DATA  .....cccescscccccnens vermenman resssesssassenannn 450 Ed. 12-87

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[ ) Four copies will be submitted.

1] No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page &



© Name of Respondent El‘gis Report Date of Reeort Year of Report

A inal Mo,
; [ nltgg 155|on (Mo Dec. 31,

19

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address
of office where the general corporate bocks are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. 1f incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. 1f not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of orgsnization and the date organized.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver ar trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) dste when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State - in which

_ the respondent operated.

S. Have you engaged as' the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was fnitialiy engaged:
No

SERC FORM NOD.1 (ED. 12-87) . ’ Page 101




;. Name of Respondent This Report Is: . Date of Report Year of Report

! BT Fadtliinet g, | WTBLNRT | et T
I CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT |
1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or combination of such organizations jointly heid |
control over the respondent at end of ymar, state name of controiling corporation or organization, manner in f

|

| which control was held, and extent of control., If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain |
|

E

!

|

|

of ownership or control tec the main parent compahy or organization. I[f control was held by a trustee(s), state [
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. |
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An Or\ (Mo, Da, ¥

Date of Report Year of Report
A Res |sston Dec. 31, 19

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all cerpor'ations.
business trusts, and simiisr organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly Dy respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par-
ticulars (details} in a footnote,

2. 1f control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests. '

DEFINI

TIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in-
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
poser over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agi-eement or understanding between twc or mré par-

ties who together have controt within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each
party.

|
b
Line
No. ©(a) {b)

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote

Stock Owned Ref,

(¢} td)

M B~ O W

P I I VI N T | R I e I
VI & WD) — 3 000 ~ Ol s O

~n
o

~
~d
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f Name of Respondent This Repo An nal I(Jage g; Rgﬁort Year of Report
: i g [i ltes tssion t Dec. 31, 19
OFFICERS

|
|
r

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each

executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more.
ecutive officer” of a respondent includes its president,

secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as

sales, administration or finance),

and any other person

who performs similar pelicymaking functions.
An “ex- 2. If a change was made during the year in the in-

cumbent of any position, show name snd total remunera-
tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change

1n incumbency was made.

[Lme

Title
(a)

Name of Officer 1
(b}

Salar
for(ngr

-
- 0 0 BNy W N

Ll B
~N oW oW

o W LY VI NI Y NN o
W e O GS s NERIUENY o 0 o

LR I S

P L L LR T |
W = O 0

=~
f
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DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing each director of the respondent who held office at
Include in column (a), ab-
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

respondent.

any time during the year.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
Committee Dy a double asterisk.

-
-

Name (and Title) of Director
3

Principat Blilg;ness Address

e -

O'O@'\IO\UII‘VIN-'OR

B-n_n_n_n_n_a..._n_a_n
O M~ OV W -

W NN NN NN NN
QO 00 3OV N -

w
-

~
—

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-95)

Page 105



I |

An Or nal (Mc, Da,
A Res 1ss|on Dec, 31, 19

Name of Respondent . igm Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names snd addresses of the 10 security
hoiders of the respordent who, at the date of the tatest clos-
ing ‘of the stock book or compilation of {ist of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
rumber of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. 1f the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested uith_vnting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the ciose of the
year. Arrsnge the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
um {(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other "than stock carries voting
rights, explain in s footnote the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (detaiis) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. 1f any class or issue of security has any Special
priviieges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any methed,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights cutstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information

_relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specif,

the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any

of the ten largest security hoiders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertibie securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a
prorata basis.

Total:

By proxy:

rumber of such votes cast by proxy

. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total rumber of votes cast at the | 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year and place of such
of such closing: - for election of directors or the respondent and |meeting:

VOTING SECURITIES

Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Nunber of votes as of (date):

No. KkolQer Total
Votes
(&) (b)

Conmmon Preferred Other
Stock Stock
(c) (d) (e)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities

TOTAL rumber of security holders

oW

TOTAL votes of Security holders
listed below

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) ‘ Page 106

!
’



|- Name of Respondent

This Report 1s

E%; [ An_Ori

A Res

ginal
ission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y??

Year of Report
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POMERS {Continued)

Line| Name (Title)} and Address of Security Holder
Ne. (a)

Total
Votes
(b)

Cormon
Stock
{c)

Preferred
Stock
(d)

Other
(e)
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! Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report epo
, {Bs[ Tpgn Or? inal (ao? Da, YE) Year of & nt
A Res ission Dec. 31, 19

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and ramber
them in accordance with the inquiries, Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter "none" ®not applicable," or YNA" yhere
applicable. It information which answers an ingquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedutie in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to frenchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. 1f acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that facr.

2. Acquisition of ounership in other companies by
reorganization, aerger,. or consolidation with other
companies: Give names of compsnies involved, particulars
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
authorizing the transaction, and referemce to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, ardd of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the uniform system of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds ( other than leaseholds for
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or. surrendered: Give effective dates, Llengths of
terms, nemes of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinguished
and date cperations began or ceased and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers ackded or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service, £ach

natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
devel gpment , purchase contract of otherwise, giving
location and approximate: toral gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumption of Lliabilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having 8 maturity of one year or less. Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and
the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
"amendments.

&. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any mterially important  tran-
sactions of the respondent not disclosed eisewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, wvoting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest,

11. {Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year reiating to
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockhoiders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, sqch notes
may be included on this page.

e d

|
|

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
'SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION

.
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{1)[ JAn Original
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Year of Report
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
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[ — R G T
[ COMPARAT IVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) .
[Line| Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
§"°' fage No. | Beginning of Year [___ End of Year
! (a) (b) ) td)
P UTILITY PLANT 1
[ 2| utility Plant (101-106, 114) T T sgp-201 1
3 | Constructton Mork in Progress (107) 200-201
4 ; TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov, for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-20
6 | Met Utility Plant (Enter Total of line & Less 5) -
7 | Nuciear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. -for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of Lines 7 Less B) -
10 | Net Utility Piant (Enter Total of lines & and 9) -
11 | Utitity Plant Adjustments (116) 122
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117} - R
13 DTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS ; -
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221
15 | {(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) -
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) -
17 | lovestment in Subsidiary Companies (123.%) | 224-225
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) - "
19 | Moncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229
20 | Other Investments (124)
21 | Special Funds (125-128) -
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14--17 9—21)
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS . ﬁ
b 24 | Cash (131) - ) -
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) -
26 | Working Fund (135) y -
| 27 | Temporary Cash Tnvestments (136) ! -
28 | Notes Receivable (141}
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) ] -
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) -
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov, for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) -
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) .
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (144) -
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses undistributed (152) 227
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {154) 227
38 | Merchandise (155) 227
39 { Other Materials and Supplies (158) 227
40 | Nuclear Materisls Held for Sale (157} 202-203/,227
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229
42 | {Less) Noncurrent Portion of Aliowances 228-229
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) -
44 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) -
45 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) -
46 | Prepayments (165) N
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) -
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) -
49 | Rents Receivable (172} :
50 | Accrued Utility Reverwes (173) -
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51)

FERC
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Name of Respondent . ﬁ‘;s [R]epga:gi?:i?ggim t‘l'a“tf sg'kgﬁrt ;::r ;: 'l::nrt T
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEEY (ASSETS AND OTHER DERITS) (Continued)

ine Title of Account Ref, Balance at Balance at

0. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

{a} (b) {c) (d)

2 DEFERRED DEB 1S ]

54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) -

55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230

56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230

57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232

S8 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) -

59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) ¢183.1, 183.2) . .

60 | Clearing Accounts (184) -

61 . Temporary Facilities €185) -

62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (185) 233

63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) -

64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353

65 | Unsmortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) -

65 | Accumuiated Deterred Income Taxes (190) 234

67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -

68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of Llines 54 thru 67)

&9 Egtebltrséezg)s‘nd other Debits (Enter Total of (ines 10,11,12,

|
|
I

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93)

+

Page 111




| Mo of Responcent £33 (A PRol T Yos BT [ Yesr ofReser )
esubmission Dec. 31, 19
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Begimning of Year End of Yesr
(a) (b 3 )
1 " PROPRIETARY CAPITAL [ ]
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 ?
|3 | Preferred Stock 1ssued (204) 250-251 !
" 4 | capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) =3 | o ST T
8 | Instalilments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 .
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) -
15 LoNG-TER DEBT ]
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 .
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 ]
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) -
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - .
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21} -
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES I
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) -
25 | Accumutated Provision for Property Insurance (22B.1) - - T T T
26 | Accumulated Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2) -
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) -
28 | Accumuilated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) -
29 | Accunulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - - .
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Erter Total of lines 24 thru 29)
L] CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) -
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - !
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) . i
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) -
36 | Customer Deposits (235) -
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263
38 | Interest Accrued (237) N
319 | pividends Dectared (238) -
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239} - |
41 | Matured Interests (240) - i
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) -
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242)
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (263)
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities{Enter Total of lLines 32 thru 44)

FERC FORM NO.! (ED.
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i Wame of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, v??

Year of Report

Ig‘rAL ngbilitin ard Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30,
and 54) ’ )

1ssion Dec. 31, 19
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Line Title of Account Ref. 8alance st Balance at

No. Page No, | Beginning of Year End of Yesr
{a) (b) {c) (d)

i DEFERRED CREDITS ]

47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252)

48 | Accunulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267

49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269

51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278

52 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269

53 | Accumilated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277

54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53)

S5

56

S7

58

59

&0

61 .

62

63

&4

&5

66

&7

68

i
i
|
1
|
i
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STATEMENT OF [NCOME FOR THE YEAR

Fixpenses from Utility Plant Leased to Cthers,
uUtility colum (i, k,m,0) in a similar manner

Revenue and
in another
to a yrility

1. Report smounts for accounts 412 and 413,

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of a material amount may need 1o be made to the utility's

S [N .

department. Spreasd the amount(s) over tines 02 thru 24 as customers or which may result in a material refund to the
sppropriate. Include these amounts in cotums (c) and (d) utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
totals. each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other utility Operating contingency retates and the tex effects together with an
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of
| 3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com- the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
panies using accounts 406.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. with respect to power and gas purchases,
4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
statement of income or any account thereof. amounts of any refurds made or received duing the year.
Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL
No. (@ Pa&e’)uo. Curret('lé’felr I pm'?ﬂ? Year
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME [
2 | Dperating Revenues (400) 300-301
3 | Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401} 320-323
| 5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323
é Depreciation Expense (403) 335-337
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337
8 Amort, of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) !
1" Reguistory Debits (407.3)
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263
1% Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234 ,272-277
17 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr, (411.1) 234 ,272-277
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 | . (Less) Gains from Disposition of Al lowances (411.3)
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 22)
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25)

FERC FORM NC.1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 114



| Name of Respondent

ot

is Report
F T aneorid

Date of Report
ml (ﬂof Da, ?o

ission 1%

Dec. 3t,

Year of Asport
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resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting

i
{
|
|
!
| revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
1

STATEMENT OF INCI:HE fOl! THE YEAR (Contlnued)

which had an effect on net income,

inciuding the basis of

allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding

purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance year. Also give the approximate doilar effect of such changes.
P sheet, income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain in s footnote if the previous year's figures
7. 1f any notes appearing in the report to stackholders are different from that reported in prior reports.
are spplicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may 10. 1f the colums are insufficient for reporting ad-
be included on pages 122-123. ditional utility departments, supply the appropriste account
8. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanastion of only titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the
those changes in accounting methods made during the year blank space on pages 122-123 or in a footnote.
| —
! ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY .
I:urrer‘-u: )‘rear Previ?ﬁ Year Curre?;)\'ear Pr_evi?g? Year Curreﬁ)vear Previ?ﬁ Year hg‘;m
3
4
3
. &
5
é
i 7
[ 3
9
10
n
12
B R T3
!L 14
15
16
i7
18
19
20
21
! 22
' 23
26
L
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(Ro: Ba, ¥r3 eer of Reporz
Dec. 31, 19

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILIYY

Line

Current Year Prwim Year

(k)

Current Yesr Previous Year
(m) )

Current Year Previous Year
(a) (§-)]

ol ~y|O W] ]

-
o

-
-

-
n

—
W

—
*~

i
un

16
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F Name of Respondent is Report Date of Re?ort Year of Report

: 533 F 1AM Res s ion (Ho, O Dec. 31, 19
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Line( Account (Ref.) TOTAL

No. ‘ '(a) Pa?g)uo. Curret(\g"rear Prev;gcins Year

25 | Net utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114} --

26 Other Income and Deductions ﬁ
27 | other incams [
T3 | wonie Tty Gperating Tncens )
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) I

30 (Less) Costs end Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract wWork (416)

'3 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418)

34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119

35 Interest and Dividend Income (419}

36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) :

17 Miscel laneous Nomoperating Income (421)

38, Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

I9 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of Lines 29 thru 38)

40 | Other lncome Deductions T
| 41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)

42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 30

43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340

P¥A TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of Lines &1 thru &3)
| 45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)

47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2)

48 income Taxes - Other (409.2)

49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)

50 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (4711. 2)

51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5y I R R

se ({Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52)

54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, &4, 53Y

55 interest Charges ]

56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

57 | amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense {428) ‘

58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (42B.1) .

59 | (Less). Amort, of Premium on Debt - Credit (429)

60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1)

61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340

62 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340

;53 (Less) Aliowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) :

64 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) :

65 | Income Before Extraordinary !tems (Total of Lines 25, 54 and 64)

73 Extraordinary ltems I

67 | Extraordinary Income (434)

68 ; (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) e

69 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of Line 67 less line 68) L

70 | Income Tanes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263

71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 Less Line 70)

I 72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71)

FERC FORM NO.?t (ED.
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| Mame of Respondent

R o f Re
his Report °% ate o eort

Y

Year of Report

An 0r1 inal
Dec. 31, 19

A Res ission

STATEMENT OF RETAIMED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

unsppropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis-

)
|f 1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
r tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of
capital steck.
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
identified as to the retained earnings account in which Earnings. '
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining
contra primery account affected in column (b). the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva-

3. State the purpose andd amount of each reservation or tion or appropristion is to be recurrent, state the '
appropriation of retained earnings. number and annual amounts to be reserved or appro-

4. List first asccount 439, Adjustments tc Retained priated as well as the totals eventually to be
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of accumulated. :
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
in that order. applicable to this statement, include thew on pages 122-123.

: Contra
. Prlu
kire ren MRl | s
. (a) (B3 te)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 | Balance - Beginning of Year
2 Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
& Credit:
5 Credit:
é Credit:
7 Credit:
g Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines & thru 8)
10 Debit:
1" Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
1% Debit: .
15 TOTAL -Debits to Retaimed Earnings (Acc. &439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) )
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) I
18 :
19 :
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21}
23 ! Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
26 .
25 o
26
27
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of Limes 24 thru 28) I B
30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) L}
3 -
32 e— —
33
3
[ 35 .
| 36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35)
! 37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropristed Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
‘ 38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of lLines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, and 37)

i
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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"Name of Respondent This R Date of Report Y f R
8%5[ TPon ot ginal 02, ¥5y ear of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line Item ARGy
No. (a) [{-}] t

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

3%

40

41

42

43

bb

45 TOTAL Appreopriated Retained Earnings {Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETA]NED(EAE&I:‘GSZA ORTIZATION RESERVE , FEDERAL
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end

of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses
hetd by the respondent. !f any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits heretc have
been made during the year, expiain such items in a footnote,

44 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortizaticn Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

| &7 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46)
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings {(Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of Lines 38 and 47)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)

49 | Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50 Equity im Earnings for Year (Credit)} (Account 418. 1)
51, (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52 Other Changes (Explain)

53 | Balance - End of Year  (Total of Lines 45 Thru 52)

i

FERC FORM ND.1 (ED. 12-96) ) Page 119



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dat fR t Y
EB E $Pan o inal . (ao? Ba, ﬂ‘-’?’ ear ot Report
A l!esugrnsswn Dec. 31, 19

[ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2.
3.

1. 1f the potes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement,
such notes should be inciuded in pages 122-123.
tion about noncash investing and financing activities
should be provided on pages 122-123. Provide also on pages
122-123 & reconciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivalents

Informa-

Under "QOther'" specify significant smounts and group others.
Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and Losses per-
taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
taining to investing and financing activities shauld be
reported in those activities. Show on pages 122-123 the
amount of interest paid { net of amounts capitalized ) and

et End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet, income taxes paid.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (8) (b}
1 iNet Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 | Wet Income (Line 72(c) on page 117}
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
& Depreciation and Depletion
5 Amortization of (Specify) :
6
T
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net)
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
11 fet (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables snd Accrued Expenses
14 Net (increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 {Less) Allowance for Other Furxds Used During Construction
17 {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other:
19
20
21 .
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21)
23 .
24 [Cash Flows from Inmvestment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (Including Land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
-3 Other:
32
33
34 Cash Dutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33}
35
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets {(d)
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 | lnvestments im and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of lnvestments in (and Advances to)
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) . Page 120




T B (TR | B 50 [ o ol reen
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acguire other (2) Net proceeds or payments.
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets ascquired with (b) Bonds,debentures and other long term debt.
liabilities assumed on pages 122-123. (c) Include commercial paper.
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases (d) ldentify separately such items as investments, fixed
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead assets, intangibles, etc.
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases 6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.
capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. : (a) 4.}
4é Loans Made or Purchased
47 Colliections on Loens
48
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 Net Incresse (Decrease) in Paysbles and Accrued Expenses
53 Other:
54
S5
56 { WNet Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities R
57 (Total of Lines 34 thru 55 ) - - -
5 ]
50 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities: ﬁ
60 | Proceeds from Issusnce of: ﬁ
3] Long - Term Debt (b) - |
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other:
65 .
66 Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (¢)
67 Cther: . .
68 .
69 .
70 Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total of Lines 61 thru 69)
71 . .
72 | Payments for Retirement of: . - -
73 Long - term Debt (b} -
T4 Preferred Stock ‘
75 Common Stock :
76 Other:
77
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79 '
&0 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 Dividends on Common Stock
82 Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
83 (Total of lines 70 thru B1) e ]
85 | Net Incresse (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents .
| 86 (Total of lines 22, 57,and 83) e
(&7 ]
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year e
= ' |
{790 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-9%)
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Name of Respondent

HERE

This Report
pﬁn Or

Date of R re Year of Report
Mo, Da, Y
inal (Mo ) Dec. 31, 19

A Res igsion

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
~ Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
kRevenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material smount initiated by the utility.Give
alsc 8 brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cunulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 114, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such smount, debits and credits during the yesr, and

plan of dispesition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as

to disposition thereof,

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See Genersl Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appesring in the annusl report to the
stockhalders are applicable and furnish the dats required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
" SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION

FERC FORM ¥0.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
(1) { JAn Original (Mo,Da,¥Yr)
{2) [ JA Resubmission Dec. 31, 19

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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of Respondent his Report

Date of R
e mrt

Year of Report

Name
L EB ti ‘"g2§ '?:iian (Ho, Da, Dec. 31, 19
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
hg?ﬁ IE:T T?ggl Elfggric

1 UTILITY PLANT

3 Plant in Service (Classified)

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

é Completed Construction not Classified .

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified '

3 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

9 | Leased to Others

10 | Held for Future Use

11 | Construction Work in Progress )

i2 | Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of lines 8 thru 12)

14 | Accum, Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. :

15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14)

16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATEC PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 | In service:

18 Depreciation

19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natura! Gas Land and Lend Rights

20 | .. Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights —
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant

22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21)
23 | teased to Others |
24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24-and .25) :

27°] ‘Hetd for Future Use ]
28 Depreciation : -

29 Amortization

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) - ‘

31 | Abendonment of Leases (Natursl Gas) ]
32 Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj.

I T s il

.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200




i Mame of Respondent

B T | SRS e
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other(Specify) Qther(Specify) Other{Specify) Common Line
No.
(d) (e) {f) {9 (h)

I, -
gy e e e e e = —— . . —" — r—————— _— g e————— - e _ " ‘-_-2 ‘
. T- . o - _ Ty
- T

5

é

7

8

L)

16

1

12

13

1%

‘ 15

SR 15

B R B R R N R

FERC FORM NO.Y (ED, 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

s Report

B Tt

|58'|°ﬂ

Year of Report

Dlte gf Re?ort
Dec. 3%, 19

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.46 and 157)

. Report pelow the costs incurred
for nuclear fuel materials in process of
fabrication, on hand, in resctor, and in
cooling; owned by the respondent.

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is ob-
tained under leasing srrangements, at-
tach a statement showing the amount of
muciear fuel leased, the gquantity used

and quantity on hand, and the costs
incurred under such Leasing arrange-
ments.

Line Description of item Balance Changes During Year
No. Beginning of Year Additions
(2) (b} (c)
1 1 f nemen
N font LRefeoness BfRsfing™os: (120.1)
2 Fabrication )
3 Nuclear Materials R T
4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5 {Other Dverhead Construction Costs)
6 SURTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 5)
7 Nuctear Fuel Materials snd Assemblies
B In Stock ¢120.2)
9 In Reactor (120.3)
10 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 9)
1 Spent Nuclesr Fuel (120.4) il
12 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.4)
13 Prov. jzati ]
SLSTE Pae- ahcemn f25 IBEE3 Ten ©
1% T
(578 £l bl T e T
15 Est 1 ["; lea
ASLEPTI0.TA HAroge Value of Wociear
16 .
Eg:;gh et f.l\‘l“ Velue of Nuclear
17 sti Vi f r
lllt5¥| $ n Sﬁul"g:l #ﬁegsi"m‘pl“
i8 Nuciear WMateriais held for Sate (157
19 Uranium ’
20 Plutonium -
21 Other ]
{ i ] .
22 | TgTAL Nycleyr Waterislycheld for Sple - [ ]

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-8%)
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Name of Respondent

i

is Report I5

3] AmRigingtion

Date of Regc;rt Year of Report

(ho, Da, ¥

Dec. 31, 19

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.%1 through 120.6 and 157)(Continued)

Changes During the Yeasr

Amortization
(d)

(e)

Other Reductions (Explain in a footnote)

Balance
End of Year
)

Linel
fo.

P

olo|e| v r|wN

-

st
-

12

13

1%

15

%

17

18

19

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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(r Neme of Respondent s315 Report

J H

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

of t
An Or ¢ lia,“\e'g‘):r

A Res ISS'IG"I

]

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 1017,102,103,and 106)

1
l
[ 1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv-
ice according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
{ Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102,
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), 8s appropriste, corrections
of additions snd retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts,

5. Classify Accout 106 according to prescribed sc-

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
entries in column (). Also to be included in column (c)  are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
year reportad in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
@ significant amount of plant retirements which have not
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
entry te the account for accumulated depreciation provision.
Include also in column(d) reversals of tentative distributions
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a

footnote the account distributions of these tentative

clagsifications in colums (¢) and (d), including the

Line
No. Account
{a)

lemg%ni of ;

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301) Organization

{302) Franchises and Consents

(303) Miscellaneous Lntangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible FPlant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant .

(310) Land and Land Rights

Gl N|o|wrlw o] -

{311) Structures and !mprovements

-
o

(312) Beoiler Plant Equipment

-
—

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

-
~n

(314) Turbogenerator Units

—
w

(315) Accessory Eiectric Equipment

-
»

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

—
W

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 8 thru 14)

—
o

B. Nuclear Production Plant

—
-~

{320) Land and Land Rights

—_
[ ]

{(321) Structures and Improvements

-
-0

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

"~
(=4

{323) Turbo generator units

™~
—

(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

™~
Y]

(325) Misc. Power Plent Equipment

[\
w

TOTAL Nuciear Production Plant (Enter Total of Limes 17 thru 22)

~
=~

C. KBydraulic Procuction Plant

~
v

(330) Land and Land Rights

N
o«

{331) Structures and Improvements

~
-4

(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

»n
o

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

N
0

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

i
(=]

{335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

(7]
puiy

{336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

w
LY

TOTAL Hydrsulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)

D. Qther Production Plant

[
(V]

¥

(340} Land and Land Rights

(]
w

(341) Structures and !mprovements

Fuel Holders, Pruducts, and Accessories

w
o~

(342)

W
et

(343) Prime Movers

W
[+ ]

(344) Generators

w
O

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95)
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Name ﬁf Respondent

This Repgn m_ I:()a;f 3:,“7 ’I't Year of Report
83 [l les :sslon bDec. 31, 19
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued) i
reversals of the pricr years tentative sccount distributions of " um (1) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions column (f) to primary account classifications.
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis- 7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included
sions ©of the reported smount of respondent's plant actually in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
in service at end of year. mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
utility plant accounts. Include also in column(f) the additions B, For each amount comprising the reported balance and
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
distribution of amounts initiaily recorded in Account 102. in name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in ¢ol- date of such filing.
Retigau):ents Adjufg?ents Yra?i;ers Ené e\'gr IL.l‘ge
R
(301> 2
(302) 3
) (303) %
S
6
7
{310y 8
(€125] 9
312) 10
(313 i.n
(314) 12
(315) 13
{316} 14
15
16
(320) 17
(321) 18
(322> 19
(323) 20
(324) 21
(325> 22
23
24
(330) 25
(331 26
(332) 27
{333) 28
(334) 29
(335) 30
(334) n
32
o S
- - 0 1 "7 - (340) 34
- T T (341) | 35
(342) 36
(343) 37
(344) 38
(345) 39
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 205



,’I Name of Respondent 3!5 Report Date of Re?ort Year of Report’
i ; f ] Y Or 1ssnon (Mo, Da, ¥ Dec. 31, 1§
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,.!# 1063 (Cont inued)
hr:m Acggc)nt neg?r'vl"zﬁeo?tvenr Addz E ; ons ,
40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment j
i &% TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) O
42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)
43 3. TRANSHISSION PLANT [ ]
I &4 ¢350) Land and Land Rights
i 45 | (352) Structures and inprovements
46 (353) Station Equipment
47 (354) Towers and Fixtures
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices
50 (357) Underground Condkit
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices
5e (359} Roads anc Trails
a3 TOTAL Yransmission Plant (Enter Total of Lines &4 thru 52)
B &__DISTRIBUTION PLANT ]
55 (360) Lard and Land Rights
36 1361) Structures and Improvements .
57 (362) Station Equipment
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment
59 (364} Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices
61 (364) Underground Conduit
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices
&3 (368) Line Transfomers
&4 (369) Services
&5 (370) Meters
Y] (371) Instalistions on Customer Premises
&7 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems
&9 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of Lines 55 thru &8) } - ]
70 5. GENERAL PLANT D
n (389) Land and Land Rights
n (390) Structures and lmprovements
e (391) Office Furniture and Equipment .
74 (392) Transportation Equipment
s (393) Stores Equipment
76 (394) Tools, Shop and Garsge Equipment
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment
78 (396) Power Operated Equipment
79 (397) Communication Equipment
80 {398) Miscellaneous Equipment
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lLines 71 thru 80)
82 (399) Other Tangible Property
a3 TOTAL General Piant (Enter Total of lines B1 and 82)
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83)
a5 (192) Electric Plant Purchased (See Ingtr, 8)
85 (Less) (102} Electric Plant Sold {(See Instr. 8)
87 {103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
I 88 TOTAL Electric Plent in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87)

FERC FORM ND.1 (ED. 12-94) ' Page 206




- Name of Respondent

This Repor : Y :
il; [ ]pﬂnkgg 1ss1on D::t ;:'R::°rt |
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued) 4}
Retgagwents Tra?igers hé?’
(366) | 40
&1
&e
- ] 3
(350) | 44
(352) | 45
(333) | 46
(354) | 47
(333) | 48
(356) | 4%
(357) | S0
(358) | 51
(359) ; 52
53
54
—__"____'_____—-__________T_____________—_-_-‘_——‘_____-___——_______________q-________—-___-______-_——____--___-_ (360) | 55
361) | 56
{362) | 57
(363) | S8
(364) | 59
(365) | &0
(366) | 61
(367)

(368)

70

62
&3
(369) | &4
65
66

(371)

(372) | &7

(373) | 68
&9

(389)

(390>

39

(3933

70
71
72
7 |

(392) [ 74
75
76
77
78
79

(3943
(395)
(396)
(397>
(398) | 80
81
(399) | 82
83
B4
[ ] (102) | 85
86
103 [ 87
88

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-BB)
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ame t Date of Report Year of Report
| AER GJ‘,"J Company zis 3 n torTsinat (Mo, Ba, 75
! [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1996

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTMERS (Account 104)

1. Report below the information called for concerning 2. In colum (c) give the date of Commission authoriza-
electric plont leased to others. tion of the lease of electric plant to others.

o ame of Less Commission Expiration Balance
Line (Deswngte ass él:‘:éelr‘_:w?mes gg;enfgaged ?%zgm 58%533} né Z’Year

=
[+]
.

O 0V PN

~ w “ow ~ ™o N~
agaﬁ-o%gﬁgmgw‘mnogmﬂﬁmgwmgg'&;?ﬁaﬁﬁzaﬁja
.

£~
o~

TOTAL ]

~
~
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1
Year of Report - |
Dec. 31, 199

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

more previously used

1. Report separately each property held for future use at
ercd of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property held for future use.

2. For property heving sn original cost of $ 250,000 or

in utility operations,

information,
discontinued,

how held for

to Account 105.

future use, give in colum (a),

in addition tc other required
the date that utility use of such property was
and the date the original cost was transferred

Line
No,

Descri?tien and Location
ot Property

(a

Date Originall
i udea'i 4
This Gccount

Land and Rights:

OB~ 0 W

N D = b md ah A eh S mA aa B
- Q 0 D YOV NN O

Other Property:

[ Y W W o WW N NN NN ~n

£
[+

E o)
~

TOTAL
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t N of ResfoMent his Repo Date of Report Year of Report
i AEP Generat [# Mo, Da, Y
| AP cénerating Campany f}} $ “"n“ B esion ¢ ) bec. 31, 1996

i CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and ODemonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts),

2. Show items relating to ‘“research, development, and 3. Ninor projects (SX of the Balance End of the Yesr for
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

. L, . Construction Work
Line Description of Project in PEogress Emstrlc

NO.
° (a)

O |~ O N e

N =t b ed ab ed ok ek A b
S O By NN LD

NENN

(v} WO W W N NN
ﬂgﬁgﬁg_mgum—-ngmﬂbm

L
~N

TOTAL

~
w
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' Name of Res is Report e Report Year of Report

spondent
AP Generating Company Hg | ‘",22 nalion °. Da. ¥ Dec. 31, 1996

I CONSTRUCTION OVERWEADS-ELECTRIC
[ t in cul a thc lunds of overheads i 8 the accountin rocedyre toyed and the
| phe t‘:'{ffs W‘té % i ?lr;:'s- Tor oﬂ%“"d'"% zo o0 E B1% 212« enf Supervision. ond adhinieirative costs,
essional services eﬂﬂ neermg MAnagement ete., ich aré directly charged to construcnon
‘supervision fees capltal!zed shoul be shoun as separate ltems
2. On page 218 furnish informetion concerning construction 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adminjs-
overheads. _ trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,
3. A respondent should not report "none" to the page if no etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work arder and

overhead apportionments are made, but rather shoutd exp- then prorated to construction jobs.

.. Total Amount
Line Description of Overhead Cﬁarged
No. for Egg Year

(a)

-
— O 0 MmO W N

P N T VR WOt W RN ORI NN R R N R R s e s
mhuw-oomﬂomguuﬂoomﬂo-mburu-aomﬂo-;;ar'ﬁ
.

[
[+

TOTAL
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les 1ss1on Dec. 31, 1994

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERMEAD PROCEDURE

1. For sach construction overhead explain: {(a) the naturs 2. Show below the computation of allowsnce for funds
and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended used during construction rates, in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisions of Electric Plant Instruetions 3{17) of the
smount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc- U.S. of A.
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed fu\ds' is used,
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriste tax effect adjustment to the computa-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectiy assigned. of redmtwn in the gross rate for tax effects

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line 1(5), colum (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not svailable, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years. :
1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Lj Titl t Gapisesization o et
; ,
NoT @ () 3] )

(1) jAverage Short-Term Debt |S
. (2) {Short-Term Interest s

{3) |Long-Term Debt D d
(4) |Preferred Stock p P
{5) |Common Equity c [

(6) {Total Capitalization 100%

7) tAverage Construction
(n Uori ?ﬁ Progress Balance |W

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds [ s
—_ — ] ¢ —
s( ) + dC ¢ p14 u)
3. Rate for Other Funds g -
r1- “ 1T D(D‘_P‘c C(D*P*C) ]

4, Weighted Average Rate Actmlly Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds -
b. Rate for Other Funds -

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218



ame of Respondent
P Generating Company

SB [x] An Or {Mo, Da,

Year of Report |

Date of Re?ort
vsston Dec. 31, 1996
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments
ouring year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, colum
{c), and that reported for electric plant in service,
pages 204-207, colum (d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys-
tem of Accounts reguire that retirements of depreciabie
plent be recorded when such plant is removed from service.

Lf the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded and / or classitied
to the various reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, incliude ail
costs inciuded in retirement work in progress at year end in
the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of deprecistion accounting,

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

. Total
Line 1tem (crgee)

Eleetric Plant in Elestnc Plant Held Electric Plant
Sez'\cr;ce )re Use Leas (Jo Others

No. (a) (b}
1 | Balance Beginmning of Year .

Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Eﬁargea to

{403) Depreciation Expense

[LY3

(413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to Others

Transportation Expenses—Clearing

e

Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify):

O|mi~jo-|wv] ]

Total_Deprec ov. fgr Year
(Enter Totg[ gnes g thru 8)

10 | MNet Charges for Plant Retired:
1 Book Cost of Plant Retired

12 Cost of Removal

13 Salvage (Credit)

14 TOTAL Net Cher for Plant Re
(Enter ‘lotaf o7 Lines ‘Aaghru ‘3)

15 | Other Debit or Cr.ltems (Describe):

16

T o T, el T

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

18 | Steam Production

19 ) Nuclear Production

20 | Hydraulic Production-Conventional

21 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

22 | Other Production

23 | Treansmission

26 | Distribution

25 | General

26 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 18 thru 25)

FERC FORM NO  (ED. 12-88)
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f Name of Res t is Report
N c2nersithg Company ﬂg < Aﬂ,,gs naln Dec. 31, 1996

Date of Report Year of R rt -
r (Mo, Da, Eo *po

NOKUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description snd state the location of non-
utitity property included in Account 121,

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is
leased to snother company. State name of lessee and whether
lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars ( details ) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to
public service and give date of transfer to Acgount 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the €nd of the
Year)}, for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 453,

Line Description and Location
No. (a}

Balanc$ of Beginning Purchases Sales, Balgnce at Eng
Year . o? Year

Trans Eré

1

0O ~ O W &~ N

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 | Minor ltem Previcusly Devoted to Public Service
&5 | Minor ltems-Other Nonutility Property

i 46 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO,1 (ED. 12-95) . ' Page 22t

Next Page is 224




} Name of Respondent g

is Report

Yesr of Report
bec. 31, 19

Date of R rt
An Dr inal (Mo, Da, m
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INVESTMENTS 1IN SUBSIDIARY CWANIES (Account 123.1)

' 1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest-

ments in Subsidiary Companies.

[ 2. Provide a subheading for each company snd |ist
thereunder the information cslied for below. Sub_tetal by

! company arxi give a total in columns (o), (f),(g) and (h).

| (a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each

5 security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date

i of issue, maturity and interest rate .

(b) Investment
amounts of loans or

Advances - Report  separately the
investment advences which are subject
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settiement.
With respect to each advance show whether the advance is
3 hate or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidisry
earnings since acquisition. The total in columie) should equai
the smount entered for Account 418.1.

Line Description of Investment
NO. (a)

Date te stnent at
Acquired Matu
3 té

-
—-_ O Ol NN -

L I R b I B B T S S,
e ENE YUY RN RN NRYNNIEIza e

»
N

[TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 8

] TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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INVESTHENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)(Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, - 7. In colum (h) report for each investment dtsposed
designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
and state the name of piedgee and purpose of the piedge. the difference between cost of the investment ( or the

S. If Commission approval was required for any advance other amount at which carried in the books of account
made or security acqQuired, designate such fact in a footnote if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof,
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case not  including interest adjustment includible in col-
or docket number. umn (),

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 8. Report on Line 42, colum (a) the total cost of
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed Account 123.1.
of during the year.

E u1ty in Amount of : Gain or Loss N
S ? . Revenues Investmsnt at from lnvestmsnt Line
Earmngi. or Year FoEfgear End(g) Year

Y
- O W 0 NN W

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
. 20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
20
n
32
33
3
35
35
37
38
39

40
&1

42
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
§3) [ ] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) | | Resubmission Dec 31,
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

(@), estimates of amounts by function are acceptable.

supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column
] In column {(d},
designate the department or depariments which use the class of material.

ciearing, if applicable.

1 For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating 2.  Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year ( in
a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various
accounts (operating expenses, cleanng accounts, plant, etc.) Affected -
debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits o stores expenss-

Line Account

No
(3}

Balance
Beginning of
Year
(53]

Balance
End of Year

{c)

Department or
Departments Which
Use Material
(d)

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151)

2 Fuei stock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152)

3 Residuais and Extracted Products (Account 153)

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Construction {Estimated)

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

7 Production Plant (Estimated)
8 Transmussion Plant (Estimated)
g9 Distribution Plant {Estimated)

10 | Assigned to - Other

11 TOTAL - Account 154 (Enter tines 5 thru 10)

12 Merchandise {Account 155)

13 Other Materials and Supplies {Account 156)

14 Nuclear Materiais Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applicable to Gas Ultilities)

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

20 | TOTAL Material and Supplies (Fer Balance Sheet)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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tame of Responaent This Report 1s: Date of Repon Year of Report
(1} | ] An Onginal Mo, Da, Yr}
(2) [ | Resubmission Dec 314,

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

eligible for use: the current years allowances in columns (b)—(c}, allowances

1. Report below the particulars (detaiis) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acqusitions of allowances at cost. for the three succeeding years in columns {d)—(i), starting with the following
3  Report aliowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation year and allowances for the remaining succesding years in columns (j}--(k).

method and other accounting as prescribed by General Instruction No. 21 5. Report on line 4 the Environmenta! Protection Agency (EPA) issued

in the Uniform System of Accounts. allowances. Report withheld portions on lines 36--40.
4 Repor the allowances transactions by the period they are first 6. Report on line 5 allowances returned by the EPA Report.

Current Year
Line Allowance Inventory
No {Account 158.1) No. Amt. No. Amt.
fa} (b} fc) (b} fc)
N Balance-Beginning of Year
02
03 Acquired Duning Year:
04 Issued (less Withheld Allow.)
] Returned by EPA
06
07 Purchasa/Transfers
08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15 Totat
18
17 Reiinguished During Year:
18 Charges to Account 509
19 Other
20
21 Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 Totai
25 Balance-End of Year
30
3 Sales:
32 Net Sales Proceeds (Asscc. Co)
33 Net Sales Procaeds (Other)
34 Gains
35 Losses
Allowances Withheid
{Account 158.2)
36 Balance-Beginning of Year
37 Add Witnheld by EPA
38 Deduct: Returned by EFA
R3S wost of Sales
40 Balance-End of Year
a1
42 Sales:
43 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc.)
44 Net Saies Procceds (Other)
45 Sains ’
an T o_cEses
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-98) Page 228




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repon Year of Repon
(1) { ]| An Original Mo, Da, rr}
{2) | | Resubmission Dec 31,

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)(Continued)

on line 36 the EPA's sales of the withheld aliowances Reportonlines 43- 8 Report on ines 22-23 the names of purchasersfAransferees of allowance

46 the net sale proceeds and gains/osses resuling from the EPA’s sale or disposed of and identify associated companies.

auction of the withheld allowances. 9.  Repor the net cost and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line
7 Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendorsitransterors of allowances under purchasersfransfers and salesftransfers.,

acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated company” 10, Repor on tines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or iosses

under “Cefinitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts}. from allowance sales.

Future Years Totals

Line
Ne. Amt. Na. Armt. No. Amt. No. Amt. Na.
() (9 h) (i 0 (k) [ (m)

01

02
04

05

06
08

09

10

"

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

19

21

23

24

25

a7

28

29

0
a2

3

36

36

7

a8

39

40

4
42
43

44

45

46
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( Narne of Respondent

|
(2) |

This Repont is:
An Originai
Resubmission

Date of Report
Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec 31,

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERT LOSSES (Account 182.10

Line
No

Descnption of Extraordinary Loss [Include in the
description the date of Commussion authroization
to Use Account 182.1 and period of amortization
(ma, yr to mo, yr)}

(a)

-Total Amount of
Loss

(b

Losses
Recognized
During Year

(c)

WR

ITTEN OFF DURING
YEAR

Account
Charged

{d)

Amount
{e)

Balance at
End of Year

{n

CPLFHEomIdCcONomawN -

=1
(=)

TOTAL

UNCOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS

(Account 182.2)

Line
No.

Descrption of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory
Study Costs [include in the description of costs,
the date of Commission authornzation to use
Account 182.2 and period of amortization (mo,
yr, to mo, yr)j

{a)

Total Amount of
Loss

(b)

Losses
Recognized
During Year

(c)

WR

ITTEN OFF DURING
YEAR

Account

C

(d)

Amount
(e)

Baiance at
End of Year

0

21
22
23
24
26
2%
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

49

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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| Name of Respondent
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BE]AHOF

A Res
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ission

Date of Report
(I.lo, Da, m

Year of Report .
Dec. 31,

19

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

-

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning other regulatory assets which are created
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies
(and not includable in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show
period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance ot
182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be groc.ped

by classes.

End of Year

for Account |

se of

Line
ssets

Descﬂeetkegufggog;’r
(a)

=
o

Debits
{b)

CREDITS

COLI'\

.P?

Amount
(d)

g#!mfeuar

S I

— -
- O O 00 YO WV W

12 !
13
11
15
16
17
18
1%
20

RURYN

25
26
27
. 28

30
n
32
33

35

37
38
3¢
40
4t
&2
&3

&4 [TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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[ Name of Respondent

3" ( T Breotiaime

ISSHSH

Date of Re?ort

(Mo, D

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

concernihg misce

2. For &
of amortization in coluwm (a).

rt bel the

aneous

deferr deb%t bei

rtucgéars (detatls) calied for
f rr

ng amortized, show period

3. Minor
Account 186 or amoun

be grouped by c

items { 1% of the Balance at End of Year for

ts less than $50,000, whichever is less)

Line

E
o

Description of Miscel laneous

Deferred Debits
(8)

Balance at
Begimning of Year
{b)

Debits

(c)

CREDIT

éﬁgf‘?

e

Amount
(e)

Balance at
End of Year
(f)

—
- D O~ 0w W N

N O N O S SR T IR VPR W W WA NN NN N N -
oaulhblmdoﬂmﬂbmgwl\)—hoOm‘-JOmhmeg-o;:‘.a:;;a;

+
~

Misc. Work in Progress

&~
L]

PEXPE

RED REGULATORY Ci .
NSES (See pages 3?'6-351)

49

TOTAL

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-94)
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Name of Respondent

Dnte of Re?ort

Year of Report

s R t 1s:
d; [ epgn Or (Mo, Da, Y
usuon Dec. 31, 19
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrais r'elltmg ta

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

other income and deductions,

Line
NC.

Account Subdivisions
(2}

Electric

Ieg?nmng o ‘relr

rAl e at
n Year

— - i emr——

Other

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of tines 2 thru 7}

D)) ~jon] ] | W] o) =

Gas

-
o

-
P

-
(]

—
w

-
»

-
w

Other

-
o

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of Lines 10 thru 15)

-
-3

Other

i
- )

TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of Lines 8,16 and 17)

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent tgis[lilepgn inal I‘aage of RePort
A ROE LB 3s )

1

Year of Report
1ssion Dec. 31, 19

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars ( details ) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information
tc meet the Stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
colum (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing,

a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company titie)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both
the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2, Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

., Class ard SereE tock and
L'1‘ne Name of Stock Exchange
o.

(a)

of“s a ;s orpgr“ed Pg?lé at
Authorgzed Vafue End ot Yesr
By Charter Per Share

(b ' (¢} (d)

- b
- O O B N0Vt NN

L T
(= . T R T

AR R RN E R R LT X R R R

L
—

2l
~

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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.| Name of Respondent

his Report

81 f Thetiz

155!0!'\

Date of Re

Mo, Da, Y

Port

Year of Report:

Dec, 31,

l
L

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 Y(Continued)

3. Give perticulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by &
regutatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cumulative or noncumulative,

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been

nominally issued is nominally ocutstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in coium (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee

and purposes of pledge.

————

GJISTlNDlNG PER B?éMIEE SH
ou

respo

!ng zl tEout

HELD 8Y RESPONDENT

AS REACOUIRE%;}OCK

cLount

Shares
(e}

(?) '

Shares
(g)

s

O 0O~V W o

-— ol
S Y Y YN RN ERNNS 3532 aRaR

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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] f R t te of Report Year of R t ‘
) Name of Responden Ez;slalepzn Or I()'a'o? 8. Y?? ar epor
| ltes 1ss1on Dec. 31, 19

CAPITAL ST RIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIA 1Y FOR _CONVERSION
bl 30 T Eétzwzsv 7
. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Commory Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
applymg to each class and series of capital stock. Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac- year.,
ccount 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
price and the balance due on each class at the end of year, with a double asterisk any amounts representing the excess
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions of consideration received over stated values of stocks
under which a conversion Liability existed under Account 203, without par value.

Line Name of Account and Description of item Number of Shares Amount
Ho. (a) (b) (c)

&6 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 252




; Name of Respondent

|
|

his Report

BT

Year of Report

g Re?ort
Dec. 31, 19

t
inal o,
|sswn

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211,

inc.)

Report below the batance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each sccount and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for amy account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of cach donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

-capital change which gave rise to smounts reported under

this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related. .

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellstion of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the
class and series of stock to which related,

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts inciuded in this account according to caprions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
AMOUNTS .

—
-

°3

Item
(a)

Amaunt
{b)

m ~ O~ W MW

A B A R T B R B R R T I i T
IR R WK 2 0O0® N0V AWM SO Q@ 90 kN oD 0

40

TOTAL

P P ———
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Name of Respondent his RTpo bate of legn):rt Year of Report . ]

il; [ nngg lsswn {Ho. Ca, ¥ Dec. 31, 19
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on with respect to sny class or series of stock, attach a statement
~ capital stock for each class and series of capital stock, giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for
2. If sny change occurred during the year in the balance any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.
:L.iig? Class lnd(ggries of $teock Balance ?E)Em of Year
. 1
o2
.3
4
;5
é
L7
|
r @
.10
i1
12
13
14
s .
1 16
P17
18 -
19
' 20
C21 |10TAL
' ) : CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex- giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with account charged.
respect to any ciass or series of stock, attach 2 statement
Class nnd(Sgrns of Stock Balance a%bgnd of Year

=r-
.o..
3

r penses for each class and series of capital stock. for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the
|

—
S 000 Ne VR W

P P e b e b b ad B R
- O O D0 Ny WV N

TOTAL

[
n
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Name of Respondent This Repor t : Date cf Re?ort Year of Report
HREEY:
Res ssston Dec. 31, 1%
LONG-TERM DEBY (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. for bonds assumed by the respondent, incliude in column{a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on  open accounts. Designate
demarnd notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associsted
companies from which advances were received.

S. For receivers' certificates,show in colum(a) the name of
the court .and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. 1n column(b) show the principai amount of bonds or other
Llong-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other {ong-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the smount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premiun or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts,

Class and Serjes of Obli on
(For new issue, give Commssion Auth at

(a)

Line
No.

Prinei
°Mers and dates) ;p?’#

Debt  issued .
(b) (c)

Lo I LV I« SV T S PY R N Y

Tk b
-

12
13
Ve
15
16
17
18
19
20

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
k3!
32

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

33 | TOTAL
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kame of Respondent i315 Report 1

JEIA

S: Dat f Report f R t
An Or (ﬂof 8-, ?o Year o epor
Dec. 31, 19

A Res 1ss'|on

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, snd 224) {Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed asmounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years,

1. Explain any debits and credits other than amortite-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
ardd Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars
{details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
during the year. With respect to Llong-term advances, show
for each company: (a) pr'inci.pal advanced during year, (b)
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. 11 the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

securities give particulars (detafls) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. 1If the respondent has 8ny long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a2 footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any cbligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
footnote any difference between the total of colum (i) and
the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Asscciated Companies.

16. Give particulars (detsils) concerning any long-term
debt” authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Date From Date To
(f) (g}

uominal Date Date of
of Issue Maturity

(d) (e)

( Tot rl:h
°tﬁout A‘%ctmn bt lntereMr Year |Line
) respondem ) mou t No.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

-
20 0o N0 V& W

Lt I Y I i e S I

838X

T

1%
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| N ?ondsn
AEP Generat Ompany

Fire

Year of Report

Date of Reﬁrt : o R
ec. ’

ncl (Mo, De, ¥

lss'lon

-TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid .and
accrued tax sccounts and show the total taxes charged to
operstions and other accounts during the year. Do not include
jgasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. !f the actual
or estimsted amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual
amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged

Enter the smounts in both columns (d) snd (e). The balancing of
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes cherged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accrusls
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of
prepaid taxes chargeable to current yesr, snd(c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operations or accounts other than acerued and
prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that

direct to tinal accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be

ascertained.

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes

(Accoxguei’as )

of Tex
No. (See lnstrucuon 5

{a)

Prepr .ﬁ"lues

Account 165
{e) )

lx
Durlng
(e}

Adjust-
ments

{f)

O 0NV W NN

[ IR N NN L I R R T ]

[ o
—

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 262




‘Name of Re t of
Nape of, ?ondEn ny izis[“pg" or ?n‘ut;f n-.lggt:;rt Year of Report

I A Res |sswn Dec. 31, 1996

RECONCILIATION OF ll PORTED NET 1M TK TAMABLE [NCOME
FEDERAL INCII%?'?ML
1. Re rt the econciliation of rted net income for th oweve Ompa; 2moun

year [ income used ll-:pguputmg Federal ?ncttn: lhlhtg'“;‘ I: 2 cnrr;&nl ?Sd retaxn Statesnames g?
tax accruals md show computation of such tax sccruals. In- group members, tax assigned to esch group member, and
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same basis of asllocation, assigrment, or sharing of the
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the consolidated tax among the group members.
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable 3. A substitute pege, designed to meet a particular

income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-
ciling amount.
2. 1f the utility is a member of a group which files a con-

splidated Federsl tax retu reconcile reported net income
with unbte et income a5 11'a separate retlrn were to be

need of a company, may be used as long as the data is
consistent srncd wmeets the requirements of the above
instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete

*ne 7 and prwnde the substitute page in the context
o ocotnote

Line Particulars (Details)
No. (a)

Amount
{b)

—

Net income for the Year (Page 117)

Reconciling Items for the Year

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

Ol ~Njon|w] WM

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

-
(=]

"

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

ML

Decuctions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

federal Tax MNet Income

Show Computation of Tax:

FORM WO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page
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Name of Respondent This R Date of Re?ort Year of Report
AEP Generati C - ; nal (Mo, Da,
rating Lompany H; [x Anligg ission ©. Ba Dec. 31, 1996

i

:

i ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

i Report below information applicable to Account 255. footnote any correction adjustments tc the account balance shown in
I

!

|

where appropriste,segregate the balances end transac- column{g).Inctude in colum(i) the average period over which the tax
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by credits are amortized.

Allocstions to .
Line Account B at . Deferred for Year Current Year's Income .
: I:g!mmg Adjustments

No. St.bt(:l;gmmns (b\,’ear A:c?g)!t No. Nu(;gr;t Acc?:?t No. Wt @

Electric utility |
3%
&%

Other (lList
i Separpate
| i ani ! Tgfzg; —

10
1
12
13
1%
15
16 .
17 i
H 18 .

19
20
21
22
3
2%
25
26 ' 1
27
28
29
| 30
| 3
32
13
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
P &1
42
43
44
45
46
47
ey

ol ol ~aan B o | e
-
S
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. Name of R ?cndent
{ AEP r.eonersg ng Company

3

slzﬁn Or

llS'lﬂ'\

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ﬁ

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1996

TAMES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

i
f

S. 1If any tax
Icovers
[separltely for each tax yesr,identifying the year in column(a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepsid tax

(exclude Federal

and State income

more than one yeasr, show the regquired

taxes)
information

accounts in column (f) and expiain each adjustment in a foot-
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de-

ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes te the
taxing authority.

8. Report
distributed.

in columns (i) through (i) how the taxes were
Report in column (i) only the smounts charged to

Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to electric operations,
Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and

409.1

pertaining to other utility departments
charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2.

snd amounts
Also show in column (L)

the taxes charged to wutility plant or other balance sheet

accounts.

9. For any tax mpportioned to more than one utility depart-
ment or account, state in a footnote the bacis (necessity) of

apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

A

Taxes Ac
ccount

{9}

Preﬁc f ‘lues

65)

Elect

(Acom

(1)

;65.1,

({Account

Extrrormmry

.
[§}] !

M{“'Em' to

1363

Other
(43

Line

[ —

12
13
14
15
-]
17
18
19
20

-

]
26

I

41

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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hame_of Res?ondent i £
AEP Generating Company Ez;"[:i " o Q,'.gf g."?ﬁ“" Year of Report
“5'00 Dec. 31, 1996
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Baiance at
End

of Year
¢h)

o¥°af?§c§§5$2°

(i)

Adjustment Explanation

| I

Line
N

Ol g~ W n[

10
1

12

13

1%

15

%

17
18

19
20
21

22
2
2
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
(A
45
&6
57
48

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-89)

’
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i N Responden 1 Date of Report Year of rt
e of Res t EiisER]epgnRE; 1ssnon (Mo, Da, ¥ s Dec. 31,'!:':’
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the to amortizable property.
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Dther (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
CHANGES DURING YEAR
. Balance at
L'x‘z? : Account eg;n?mg Amounts Deb amounts Credj
ea to Account Hﬁd to Accomteznﬂ
(a)
¢ 1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities
5 Other
é
7
8 ITOTAL Electric(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) .
9 | Gas .
i 10 Defense Facilities .
KK Pollution Control Facilities
12 Other
[ 13
L1
15 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 | oOther (Specify) '
17 TOTAL (Acet 281) (Total of 8,15,and 16)

| 18 [Classification of TOTAL
19 Federal Income Tax
20 State Income Tax

i 21 Locsl Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272



[ of Res?ondmt
Ag’ne Generating Company

igisfg An Or g inai

A Res 155

ion

Date of R
(Mo,

a,Y)

——

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1996

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars ¢
concerning other deferred credits.

details) catled for

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the
period of smortization.

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac-
less than $10,000, whichever is
greater) msy be grouped by classes.

count 253 or amoynts

Line
Descri
RO, Defe

PRl

(a)

Bll?gs at
°$gu.rng

(b)

DEBITS

Account

Contra
(c)

Amount
(d)

Credits

(e)

!al.or?e\'eer
(¥}

SRR L Y. S TV

NNNNNNNNNN—-:;......._....—-.;-.
omqmmnum-o-omwo«mbum-

(L Y ]
- O

<32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3¢
40
41
42
43
ke
45
46

&7 TOTAL

ZRC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-88)

Page 269
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Name of Respondent

%

Report
s[ An Or'
Res

|$$lm

Date of le?or t

Y f Report .
(Mo, Da, Yr) ear of Repo

Dec. 31, 19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the

to property not subject to sccelerated amortization.

respondent's accounting for deferred income tsxes relating 2. For Other (Specify},inciude deferrals relating to other
. CHANGES DURING YEAR
‘N Account Subdivisions Bagtnain®
? Yearng D:goteé ;8 Cr 1tn§ ‘o
(8) 5 Account 410.1 Accomé 1
T Account 282 —
2 Electric
3 Gas
4 Other (Define)
5 TOTAL (Enter Totat of lines 2 thru 4)
[ Other (Specify)
7
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of Limes 5 thru 8) . i
10 | Classificotion of TOTAL. ]
" Federal Income Tax -
12 State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax .
NOTES
FERC FORN NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 274




Year of Report

[ hame of Res| nt This R Date of Re rt

: Pore £33 1 epgnagg "2%ion e B2, 7F) Oec. 31, 19 |
. ACCUMULATED DEFERRED IMCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

F income and deductions.

t 3. Use footnotes as required.

i CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTHENTS Line
, Debits redi e
R | N T e e Bfditvtir v
; Credited Debit

I (®) (f) {9 h) (i) () k)

f 1
e
o 3
' ] [
I , 5
| 6
1 T
: - - g
T ¢
—_— T e—— 0 "/ 10
; 11
i . 12
f 13
; 14
! 15
f 16
! 17
I S S S SR TR IEE——m——————. _

! : 1 1 ]
T 20
f’ 21

NOTES(Cont inued)

1
i

'%

t
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Name of Respondent

his Report

BT Rkl

ISS‘IOﬂ

Date of R

Paze 85 %¢ Yesr of Report

Dec. 31, 19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent*s sccounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amounts recorded in Account 283.

2. for Other (Specify},

include deferrals relating to other

TERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
hém Hecount scbsivisions Egé?%;?gt Agsg?rt!?éds 1 Accomt'é‘lxo‘l
(a) (b)
t | Account 283
2 Elactric
3
&
5
é
7
8 Other
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of Lines 3 thru 8}
10 Gas
n
B ]
13
14
15
P18 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)
18 | Other (Specity)
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Yotal of lines 9,17 snd 18)
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax
22 State Income Tax
23 Local [ncome Tax
NOTES
3
)
1
Page 276




| ‘Name of Respondent ” This Report | Date of Regort Year of Report
‘ An_Or) M . Y
L . & [ ] nlegxamsston (Mo, Da ! Dec. 31, 19
L ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 2823 (Continued)
! income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTHENTS
Debits i 8 i
Dehlteg B" wﬂ“ ‘S Credits 'lm?e\'ear Line
Account 41 Accou'lt 11 Acggun Amount Ac ou;é Amount No.
ed Degn .
‘ (e) (£ 1 ¢h) () () £3)
e _.._.__.._.._—_________d____- l__ . Sl = - -
LY
2
3
! o
| 5
6
rz
8
v
10
5
12
i 13
NOTES(Cont inued)
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ame of Respondent . Thi rt ls: Dste of Report Year of Repor
B - B Tl | BRI | peer o Rt
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulers (getails) called for 3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are 254 or smounts less than 350,000, whichever is less) may be
created through the ratemaking actions of regulstory qgrouped by classes.
agencies (and not includabie in other amounts).

2. For regulatory Llisbilities being amortized, show
period of amortization in column (a).

DEBITS

Li iption and Pu o i

Nane gt :F egulatory Lmﬁit{es EEEE“'::“ Amount Credits #ﬂ [] e\':zr
(a) (b (e) d) {e)

. R Y N

T S S
W a2 o

o NN NN NS N NN =t o=t s
SHENRUPURYEYRENRBNNRNNNIEaI IR
f

|

-~
—.

TOTAL
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[ "Name of Respondent his_Report

[ 8 TFetiy

nal

'I$S'lﬂf'l

Dat f R rt
(Mo, Da, ¥F)

Year of Report
dec. 31, 19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued)

income and deductions.

and 277, Include amounts relating to insignificant items
3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276 listed under Dther,

4. Use footnotes ss redquired.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Credits

Debit ;8 2 m’; ‘? Debits

Account 4 Acco\nt 4
(e) (f)

Amount
{j)

—a| —af
—lojwo|m]|~N|Ov|wvs|w| ] —

—_
~n

oy
LV

-~
S

—
wr

-
o

-
]

-
o

-
L~

8

21

22

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

t2 [

TZis Report |

: |  Date of Report Year of Report
& ooriginal | CRo: Ba, YFY e

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 1%

1.

Report below operating revenues for each prescribed

account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
*2. Report number of customers, columns (f)
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate

accounts; except that where separate meter

and (g), on

readings are

added for biiling purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month.

3. 1f incresses or decreases from previous year (columns
(c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES

n
~

\
i
|
i
[Line Title of Account -
fNo. () . Amuntuf’?r Year Amount for‘g;evlous Yecar
L
B Sales of Electricity 7
| & | (&4k0) Residential Sales [
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales e
& ) Smail (or Comm.) (See Instr.4) |
5 ] Large (er ind.) (See Instr.4) L
i & ! (&bh) Public Street and Highway Lighting
7 .| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities .
8 | (448) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers
i 11 | (447) Saies for Resale
D12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds )
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov, for Refunds
T5 | Other Operating Revenues ]
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Ravenues
18.| (453) Ssles of Water and Water Power
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property
20 | ¢455) Interdepartmental Rents
27 | (456) Other Electric Revenues
22
23 -
26
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues
TOTAL Eiectric Operating Revenues

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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o o B Thallin,, | B0 S0 [ o
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residentis!l schedule and an off
- the year the Mh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for
number of customers, average Kwh per customer, and average the spécinl schedute should denote the duplication in
revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which number of reported customers. .
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The aversge number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bitts rendered during the year divided by.the rwmber of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in billing periods during the year (12 if all billings sre
"Electric Operating Revenues," pages 300-301. If the sates made monthly).
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
revenue sccount, List the rate schedule and sates data under clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
each applicable reverwe account subheading. billed pursuant thereto.
3. where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilied reverwe as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account clessifica- for esach applicable revenue account s:.bilending.
hém Number and Title of Rate Schedule Mmih Sold Revenue A:iregswgr m 8&%:.‘:‘;’ lmlr r
(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e) (t)
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
I 20
21
ée
| 23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
3
34
35
36
%1 ITotal Billed
{ 42 {Total Unbilied Rev.(See Instr. 6)
P43 {TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 Next Page is 310



Lij,ame of Respondent 31s R

Date of Report | Y ¥
n Or et Ba. YE? H ear of Report
Res A2t ien |  Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued)

—

4. Commerciat and Industrial Sales, Account &42, may be

classified according to the basis of classification (Small

or Commercial, and Large or [ndustrial) regularly used by
the respondent if such basis of classification 15 not
generally greater then 1000 Kw of demardl. (See AcCoumt 442
of the Uniform System of Accounts., Explain basis of classi-
fication in a footnote.)

S. See pages 108-109, lmportant Changes During Year, for
important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela~
Ting to unbilled reverme by actounts.

7. Include wwetered sales. Provide details of such sales
in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG. NO, CUSTOMERS PER MONTH L
1
Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year Number Ior Yaar Number for Previous Year Ho?e
. (d) (e) (t) (9 I
1
2
3
[
{
i 5
~ -3
! 7
I8
; ]
L
L 10
I n
i
’ 12
; =]
i i 13
I DY
Line 12, Colum (b) includes $ of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, Column (d) includes MuH relating to unbilled revenues.

i
I
L
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Name of Respondent This

t

eport
[R Pgn Or
Res

nal
ission

Date of Regort

(Mo, Da, Y

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

SALES FOR RESALE (Account &47)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transscted on a settiement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. 0o not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e,, transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Eaplain in
# footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the 6riginal contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier inciudes projected load for this
service in its system resource planmning). In sddition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for long-term service. “lLong-term" means five years
or lomger and "firm" means that service camémot be

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier

must attempt

to buy emergency energy from third parties to

maintain deliveries of LF service). This catsgery should

not be used for

definition of RQ service.
as LF,

long-term firm service which meets the

for

al

l transactions identified

provide in a footnote the termination date of the

contract defined as the eartiest
or seller can unitaterally get out of the contract.
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as iLF

service except

one year but less than five years.

SF - for

date that either buyer

that “intermediate-term" means longer than

short-term firm service. Use this category for

all firm services where the duration cf each period of
camnitment for service is one year or less.

tu - for
unit.

IU - for
generating unit.
"intern_dilte-tem" means

long-term service from a designated genersting

“Long-term* means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmisgion
. constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit,

than five years.

intermediate-term service from a desgnated

The same as LU service except that

longer than one year but less

. statis- FERC Rate m,e.-’.gf _ Actual Demand(Md)
hr‘:m [?oot“?.nhf?h:ﬁ&‘\g]‘umo”w fassﬂv- Tgﬁi tllfn&':r ggmy(&)!'m :;::“e :I;::g :
(a) catesy (<) (@ e
1
z
3 .
I
E
ié
7
8
)
10
ik
12
13
14
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[ Name of Respondent This Repart

m[ AnRE; 1ss:on

Dat f Report
(o, a, TF)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
1¥ the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
Line
No. A:::mt Cﬁ%; gg;f 3'#”&"2‘%.??;”
! T POVER PRODUCT ION EXPENSES ]
b2 A, Steam Power Generation ﬁ
S Tomration ]
t 4 [(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering _.__.._..___.___f
i 5 ](501) Fuel ‘
[ &6 [(502) Steam Expenses
! 7 [(503) Steam from Other Sources
8 |(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr.
9 1{505) Electric Expenses
10 1(506) Miscelianeous Steam Power Expenses
11 1(507) Rents
| 12 [(509) Aliowance
| 13 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines & thru 12) .
T2 [waintenance R
15 {(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
16 1{511) Maintenance of Structures
17 [(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant
18 {{513) Maintenance of Electric Plant
i 19 {(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant .
| 20 [TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Limes 15 thru 19)
i 21 |YOTAL Power Production Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of Lines 13 eng 20)
2 8. Nuclear Power Generation - ]
[ 2 [operation |
¢ 24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 ((518) Fuel
26 }(519) Coolants and Mater - ]
277 [(520) Steam Expenses o T T m i T ) T
28 |(521) Steam from Other Sources
29 |{tess) (522) Steam Transferred-«Cr.
30 |¢(523) Electric Expenses -
31 [(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 |(525) Rents
[ 33 |{TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
7S¢ [Rairicenance ]
35 [(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - 1
36 [(529) Maintenance of Structures
37 1(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 |(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 |(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant .
40 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total ef lLimes 35 thru 39) )
41 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of lines 33 and 40)
2 €. Wydraulic Power Generation I
' 43 |Operation _
t &4 |{535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
| 45 [(536) water for power
| 66 [{537) Hydraulic Expenses
! 47 |(538) Electric Expenses
I 48 |(539) Miscellaneous Hydraullc Poster Generation Expenses
|49 [(540) Rents
'+ 50 |TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines &4 thru 49)

FERC
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Name of Respongent This Re Date of Report Year of Report
pe 631 ipgf-; orfdinal tHo. Da, YP) Po
Res |ss1on Dec. 3%, 19

—

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

G5 - for other service, Use this category onty for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardiess of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. FProvide an expianation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group reguirements RO sales together and report them
starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales,
enter “Sybtotal - RQ® in column (a2). The remaining sales
may then be Listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Nen-Ro*
in colum (a)} after this listing. Enter “Total" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for colums (g) through (k).

5. In column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff NXumber, On separate lines, Llist all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
colum (b), is provided,

6. For regquirements RG sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the average monthiy billing demand in column
{d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand

demand in colum (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (&0-minute integration) demand
in a month, Monthly CF demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) inm which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in colums(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnmote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column {9) the megawatthours shown on bills i
rendered to the purchaser. I

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in !
colum (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (j). Explain
in a feotnote all components of the amount shown in column
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g} through (k) must be subtotalied
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last - line of the schedule. The
“Subtotal - RQ" amount in 'cnluin (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
“Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 2.

10. footnote entries as required and provide exptanations
foliowing all required dats.

[ S S

in colum (&), and the average monthiy coincident peak (CP)

REVENUE

Megaggfshours Demand !“harges Energl Chlrges Other Charges ‘(lot

(9)

Line
NO.

b

Ol ~wo]wv] W] -

-
(=)

-
-

ey
n

-
w

ey
™~
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| Name of Respondent is Repo Date of Reeort Year of Report = |
j 233 ] A"ngg B2 i on (Mo, O Dec. 31, 19
[ ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Liﬂe[ Account cm% ;g;r Pm;?gar
Ne. (a) (b) {c)
104 3. DISTRISUTION Expenses (Continued)
105 |(581) Load Dispatching
106 | (582) Station Expenses
1107 [(583) Overhead Line Expenses
1108 | (584) Underground Line Expenses X
1109 :(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses '
110 [(585) Meter Expenses
111 [(587) Customer Installations Expenses -
1112 |{588) Miscelilaneous Expenses
113 ((589) Rents
114 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113)
1115 [Maintenance
1116 |(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
1117 [(591) Maintenance of Structures
118 [{592) Maintenance of Station Equipment
1119 {(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines
1120 [(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines
121 |(595) Maintensnce of Line Transformers
1122 {(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems
123 |(597) Maintenance of Meters
124 [(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant
125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124)
t126 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 114 and 125)
‘127 . 4.CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
728 Joperation —
725 [(901) supervision N 1
130 {(902) Meter Reading Expenses
131 [(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses
‘132 |(904) uUncol lectible Accounts
133 |¢905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 129 thru 133)
‘135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
1136 |Operation
[137 [(907) Supervision .
‘138 {(90B) Customer Assistance Expenses
{139 [(909) Information and Instructions! Expenses
~'140 |(910) Miscelianeous Customer Service and Information Expenses
‘41 |TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp.(Emter Total of Lines 137 thru 140)
142 6. SALES EXPENSES
i T —
164 | (911} Supervision
145 [{912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
1146 [(913) Advertising Expenses
F147 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
'148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Totsl of Lines 144 thru 147) I .
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES - ]
[150 |Operation _ I
l151 [(920) Administrative and General Salaries
152 [(921) Office Supplies and Expenses
1153 |(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit

FERC
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22; E ihagg i?géinn

. Wame of Respondent . ( This Report [g:
1

Date of Report Y f t
tHo. Da, 153 sar of Repor
Dec. 31, 19

L ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPEMSES{Contirwed)

[Line Account .
NG, {a)

Amount for Amount fo
Current Year (b) Prevxou;m'rearr {c)

5L 51 C. Mydraulic Power Generation {Continyed)

"'52 [Msintenance

- 53 1(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

L____

1 54 [(542) Maintenance of Structures

T

1 35 {(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

| 56 [(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

. ST {(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

[ 35 . TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 53 thru 57)

| 5¢ |TOTAL Power Production Expenses-tydraul ic Power(Enter total of Lines 50 arnd S8)

—
—

Cel | i O. Other Power Generation

i €1 (Operation

1(346) Operation Supervision and Engineering

" 1(547) Fuel

. & [{548) Generation E;;mes

_E5 [(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses

1 €& 1(550) Rents

i &7 TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of Lines 62 thru 66)

© €0 |Mainztenance

i_6° |¢551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

+ 70 1{552) Maintenance of Structures

'(953) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant -

'{554) Maintenance of Miscellansous Other Power Generation -Plant

el TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines &9 thru 72)

75 ITOTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73)

| . __E. Dther Power Supply Expenses
"555) Purchased Power :

[ e
R T
[ .
[ T

~ '{556) System Control and Losd Dispatching

77 1{557) Other Expenses

TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 78 thru 78)

E2 ' TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 21,41,59,76,and 79)

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES *

e-ation

<7 1560) Operation Supervison and Engineering

< 1(561) Load Dispatching

' 85 '/562) Station Expenses

Ec 563 Overhesd Lines Expenses

T {554} Underground Lines Expenses

-~ {3€5) Transmission of Electricity by Others

c
& 7366) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

T [367) Rents ) .

7 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines B3 thru 90)

$2 !Maintsnance

FZ 1(368) Maintensnce Supervision and Engineering

Y4 i(569) Maintenance of Structures

5% 1(370) Maintenance of Station Equipment

9 .(371) Maintenance of Overhead . ines

§7 1(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

E 1{573) Maintenance of Miscel laneous Transmission Plant

3% TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 93 thru 98)
1o TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 91 ang 99)
o 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

162 Operation

1C3  {5B0) Operation Supervision and Engineering

ZRC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) ’ PAGE 321



involving & balancing of debits and credits for

energy, capacity, etc.) and any scttlements for
imbalanced exchoanges.
. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms, Explain
footnote any ouwnership interest or
respondent has with the seller.

In colum(b), enter & Statistical (lassification Code
based on the original contractual terms and
conditions of the service as follows:

ina
affiliation the

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected

loag for this service in its system resource
planning). In addition, the relisblility of
requirement service must be the same as, or second

only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

LF - for (ong-term firm service. “Long-ters® means five

years or longer and “firm"
be interrupted for economic reasons and
to
(e.g9., the supplier
energy from third
LF service).

is
must attempr

This category should

mesns that service cannot
intended
remain reliable even under adverse conditions
to buy emergency
parties to maintain deliveries of
not be used for

N of Re: nt R Dat f Report Y f R
#ne of Responde i Pancottginat Rase 8L.9RS eor of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1%
PURCHASER POMER {(Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)
1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Lso long-term firm service which meets the definition
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all trenssctions identified

as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
of the contract defined as the earliest date that
cither buycr or selier can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that *“intermediste-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated
generating unit. "Long-term” means five vyears or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,
aside from transmission constraints, must. match the
availability and relisbility of the designated unit.

IV - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
“intermediate-term” means longer than one year byt
less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settiements
for imbalanced exchanges.

. Strtlstl- Aver e Actual Demand(MW)
Lt‘l 0. 2’“&8{ i E Rgr ity cfasn fi- scgﬁu%:tgr 3 8 2; Aver mge
(Footnote Atfiliations) cation Tar : Eg"tpq‘.m llont
(a) (b) (d) (w
1
2
3
4
5
[}
7
B — et e ———— e o
9
10
1
12
13
14

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)
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. Wame of Res| t This R Date of Re o Year ot Report 3
i ponden El s[ epgn Or inal ?o PO
! . A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19
; ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) E
iLine Account Amount for Amount for 1
, WNo. current Year Previous Year
‘ (a) . (4-3) (c

1155 1(923) Dutside Servites Employed

1156 {(924) Property lnsurance

1157 1(925) Injuries and Damages

158 |(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits
159 [ ({927) Franchise Requirements

145 1{928) Regulastory Commission Expenses
;‘LM (92%) (Less) Duplicate Charges--Cr.

1162 |(936.1) General Advertising Expenses L - !
+163 [(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses AR - T
16 1(931) Remts

= TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 Thru 164)
164 : Maintenance

167 1(935) Maintenance of General Plant

16E + TQTA st and G ra
“ E‘ (Ent.‘ir‘?g{:l ?'ﬂgs '1‘25 ib
|

(Bt 1558164 FTnes B8, 1"3 (S AR g

154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continved) |

i

;xpenses l j

-

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for construction employees in a footnote.,

' the payrol! period -ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The mmber of employees sssignable to the electric
payrolli period ending 60 days before or after October 31, department from joint functions of combination utitities may

2. If the respondent’'s payroll for the reporting period be dete mined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
- includes any special construction personel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivatent employees
' nnptoyees on (ine 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the etectric department from joint functions. 1
. Payroll Period Ended {(Date)
. Total Regular Full(-Time Employees
. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees
. Total Employees

iar] M| -
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ame of Respondent This R r H Dat f R rt Y f Report
Wame of Res ﬂisf ]'pﬂ’n or] iginal tho. Da, YT9 car o r
Res ission . Dec. 31, 19
TRANSM]SS] OF ELECTRICITY F ERS (Acc 56
{Inc fudogg transact!ons re erreg to is elli’ng?'

1. Report ali transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling,
pro;rided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
; municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying
i facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
| uitimate customers.
Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of
transmission service involving the entities listed in
column (a), (b) and (¢).

3. Report in colum (s) the company or public authority
that paid for the transmission service. Report 'in
coium(b) the company or public authority that the

energy was received from and in column {c) the company
or public asuthority that the energy was del_ivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public
authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use
acronyms., Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities
listed in columns (a), (b} or (c).

b.

tn column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service, "Long-term®
means one year or tomger and "firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons snd is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
ditions, For all tramssctions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can uniiaterally get out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service., Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration
of each period of commitment for service is Less than
one year,

‘ W‘“!.SE.’;“?#’TJ‘:‘?’&%Q:‘"’

(cu-?.nE"""’ 5'5"‘" KoThority) (CompeRy or
!ngte A utfogglt 4

Energy Delive ed atis 1:
[Footnote ‘A?I Efasn

(c)

|~ Ww W] -

0

—
o

-
-

—
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—
W

—
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—
o

-
-~

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90)

PAGE 328



Name of Respondent

J &is[hpg:‘agg ’;‘gé,m Date of RE?OH: ;::r ;:‘n:r,rt ‘\
' PURCHAS%?NP:?E? (Account 555) (Continued)
| ng power exchanges)
i
*i 0s - for other service. Use this category only for those colums (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any |
| services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and exptain.
i categories, such as atl nonfirm service regardiess of the 6. Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on Bills
‘ {ength of the contract and service from gesignated units rendered to the respondent. Repert in colum ( h) and (i)
i of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
‘i in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settiement.Do not report net ex:hange.i
| 7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in |
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any colum (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (1), Explain
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
&. footnote for each adjustment. (1). Report in colum (m) the total charge shown on bills
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settiement by the respondent. For power
Taritf, ar, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, inciude an exchanges, report in colum (m) the settiement amount for
i appropriate designation for the contract. On separste lines, the net receipt of energy.l!f more energy was delivered than
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settiement smount
tions under which service, as identified in column (D), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
For requirements RQ purchases and asny type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
itvolving demarc! charges imposed on a monthly ( or Lomger) footnote. L '
l basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in cotumn B. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totallegd on the
: (d}, the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g)
in coiumn (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) muist be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in colum (h) must be reported as Exchange
! NA in colums (d}, (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column
f maximsn metered hourly (40-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Oelivered on page 407,
! month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the Line 13. -
,[ hour (60-minute integration} in which  the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations |
{ system reaches its monthily . peak. Demand reported in following all required data. '
| .
i POWER EXCHANGES . COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
‘ Mggﬁ:ra‘ggreéurs Meg::g%ie'lgurs Heg:ﬁ\t’;ﬁg&rs Deﬂan?sg.harges Enera)!:harges Othe; s(;.I'aar'gee‘. ong;%'l: A g;:; Line
te) thy (i) () (k) () (m No- !
N 1 :
2
3
L
. b
5
:l . [
! 7
8
i 5
10 |
12 I
12
l 13
* 14 |
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name of Respondent is Report Date of R r Year of Report
° m [ 4n Or tho: Da, TF) ear @
Res \ss1on Dec. 31, 19
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
{Including transactions referred to ss “wheeling™)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column
received and delivered. (a). !¥f no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
9. In coiumn (k) through (n), report the revenue smounts ("0") in column(n)., Provide a footnote explaining the
as shown on bills or vouchers, In column (k}, provide nature of the nonmonetary settiement, including the
revenues from demand charges related to the billing amount and type of energy or service rendered.
demand reported in column {(h). In column (L), provide 10. Provide total ‘mnts in column (i) through (n) as the
reverwes from energy charges related to the amount of last Lire. Enter “TOTAL"™ in column (a) as the lLast
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmission Received and Detivered on page
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following
column (m). Report in colum (n) the total charge ail required data.

REVERUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand ;harges Enerqyfcmrges Othei‘r;:hl‘rges Tonl rfvenues(ﬂ Line
) m

IR LA R Bl R d

-
o

-
-

-
~N

-
W

-
»~

e
un

-
o

-l
N
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i Name of Respondent

Date of Repor'c Year of Report

-

is Report
i EB [ ] A" ;m&msslon tHo, Da, ¥H) Dec. 31, 1%
| L e K L
0S - for other transmission service. Use this category a5 identified in colum (d), is provided.
' only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
| the above-defined categories, such as all monfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
! smission service, regardiess of the length of the In colum (f), report the designation for the substa-
i contract., Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where
! tootnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. in |
! colum (g} report the designation for the substation, I
;I AD - for out-of-period adjustment, Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
any sccounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract.
provided in prior reporting years, Provide sn explana- 7. Report in colum(h) the rumber of megawatts of billing
tion in & footnote for each sdjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission
5. In colum (e), identify the FERC Rate Scheduie or service contract. Demand reported in colum (h) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megewatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.
A L TRANSFER OF ENERGY
scgc Oe ot <SStat] l!":"Bth (SURLTat Sen of Sther Binand® MegsTThours Megatthours  |Line
nn Destgn?;; on) (!(9‘3 Re%ﬂ 'De Pﬁred No.
: 1
2
3
! N &
! H
6
i 7
i 8
9
10
1"
: 12
; 13
14
15
16
17
PAGE 329
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Name of Respondent i!m Report

|

An Dr ml

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

Date of Report
(Mo, D E
Res ission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY DTHERS (Account S65)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

|

|—

© 1. Report ail transmission, i.e., wheeling, of elec-
tricity provided to respondent by other electric utili-
ties, cooperatives, wmunicipalities, or other public
authorities during the year,

2, In column (a) report each company or public autho-
rity that provided transmission service, Provide the ful!l
name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name of use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify trans-
mission service purchased from other utilities as: "Deli-
vered Power to Wheeler" or "Received Power from Wheeler.®

4. Report in colums (b) snd (c) the total megawatthours
received and delivered by the provider of the transmission
service.

5. In colums (d) through (g), report expenses 3s shown
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In colum
(d)}, provide demand charges. ln column (e), provide energy
charges related to the smount of energy transferred. in

column (f), provide the total of all other charges on
bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including
any out of period adjustments, Explain in a footnote ail
components of the amount shown in colum (f). Report.in
column (g) the total charge shown on bills rendcred to the
respondent. [f no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0"™) in colum (g). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the normonetary settlement, inciuding the amount
and type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a} as the last line. Provide
a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last line.
Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler's
transmission losses should be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401, |f the respondent received power
from the wheeler, energy provided to account for losses .
should be reported on Line 19. Transmission By Others
Losses, on page 401, Otherwise, losses should be reported
on Line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401,

7. Footmote entries and provide explanations
all required data,

following

L

[Line

No.,

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS

TRANSFER OF ENERGY
me ic A

$ egtuatt- eganatt-
Foot A l t L‘
[Footnote 1ations] Recﬂ’ged Do‘a‘““d

E‘ rey ther

B G

Transmisswn

Jotal Cost of

W] ~d] O | W] ] ] g

L+

-
[=]

-
—

—
~

A

—
(¥

-
~

—
(¥,

Y
o~
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Name of Respondent

(4 |

This Re
pgn Or

A Res lssmn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

3

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 40S)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

. Report in Section A tfor the year the amounts for:
(8) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (¢}
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amorti-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and
405). State the basis used to compute charges and
whether any changes have been made in the basis or
rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section
section C every tifth year beginning with report year 1971,
reporting annually only changes to ¢olumns (c) through
(g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

unless cu'uposite depreciation sccounting for total depre-
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in coiumn (a)
each plant subaccount, account or functional classifi-
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is apptied.
Identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant
included im any subsccounts used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

classifications

method cof ave

and showing a composite totai. Indicate
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column
balances are obtained. If average

raging used.

balances, state the

For colums (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-
plant subaccount, account or functionat

tion for each
classification

listed in coium (a).

studies are prepsred to assist in

service |ives,
curve selected
and in column

1f composit

{g9) on this bas

show in colum (f)
95 MOSt appropriate

1f plant mortality
estimating average
the type mortatity
for the account

(g), if available, the weighted average
aversge remaining Life of surviving plant.

e depreciation account

is.

ing is used, report

‘available information ecalled for in columns (b) through

4. 1f provisions for depreciation were made during
the year in addition to depreciation provided by applica-

tion of repor

ted rates, state at

the bottom of

section C the asMounts and nature of the provisions
items to which related.

and the piant

A, Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Line

Degrec iation

Functional Cl ificati
unc assification “cége‘?t 403)

(a)

Amorti at!on

Limit erm

tricP lnt(Acc
(<)

fors| FT

eC ng)

mrtls tion of

Total
(e)

Intangible Plant

Steam Product Plant

Nuclear Production Plant

Hydrautic Production Plant--Conventional

Hydraulic Production Plant--Pumped Storage

Other Production Plant

Transmission Plant

Distribution Plant

General Plant

Common Plant--Electric

] -
eed B=d B A e 1 B B T L T

TOTAL

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC
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| Name of Re t ) is Report Is: te of Report Y
Sponden ‘fgis[ gport Is inal ?:lo, 8f. vggr ear of Report

|

{ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19
E MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC)
f

ne Descrigtion Amount
' (& [{-})

Industry Association Dues
Nuclear Power Research Expenses
Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Publishi Distributi Information and Reports tg Stockhot s; Trust Registrar, and Transfer
[ Agent Feed :ﬁ Expenses, ard Other Expenses ofpgervic?ng Sutsta Eng Securﬁieseg} the Respondent

f ot ist i f 35,000 or more in thi ing th \ ipient .
; an ’Fs?‘ls sﬁ)‘smh‘?ﬁ‘ﬁs? Group m’}us o$ [:ssttﬂgtcgéfmosgy“é?gsseg ”)tggrmrtzgfrﬁt 1e2° !

I O S N

Ll (V.8 I V] Y e

un

o 3 o

R
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
3
35
36
37
38
39
40
L1
H
&3
A
45
i 46 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent ;iisERiepgntOr $: I{)ag? g:.lmrt Year of Report j
1ssion Dec. 31, 19
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
given TTor the ferpertive inbone dequltiow 4] the.ordet Seounne Jeerntor 81,068% Ihtonever (82G 20t mis Ee
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts,
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be {c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added ' if deemed appropriste with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to Wnich interest on
(a) Migceliloneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (8) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of smortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d)
for the yesr, and the period of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, snd total interest.
{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the yesr.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insursnce; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
E&tgmo uc“"ﬁaﬁtl&‘é'lof""’ h:elg oractwnres- .n? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
Lhot 18 N
}
3
4
5
é
7
8
e
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
L {s]
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
Al
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Wame of Respondent

This Report

Is:

(1Y L) An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec.

3, 19

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

€. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

“p— 1

iLine
No.

Account
No.,
‘ (a)

Depreciabie

Plant Base

(In Thousands)
(b)

Estimated

Avg, Service Salvage
Life (Percent)

(c)

Net

(d)

Applied
Depr. Rates
{Percent)

(e)

Mortality
Curve
Type
(f)

Average
Remaining |
Life .
(g)

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
| 22
23
24

26
27
28
2¢
30
3
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
&2
43
44
45
46
47
i 48
49
50

FERC
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Name of R 14 Date of Report ¥
esponden sZisEltepgﬂ Or naL aof 85§ ego ear of Report

Resubmission Dec, 31, 19

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulstery commission ex- 2. Report in colums (b) and {c), only the current year's
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous expenses that are not deferred and the current year's
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a amortization of amounts deferred in previous years.
regulatory body, or cases in which such s body was a party,

(Furnis! of .-2:3 :% tmg ission of body ‘E“ﬁ :g Ey € €8 E To:;lfo gefermredt
E Eet or cage ¥ a8 description I:g'-imlss?oz ut? ity Current \'en‘l: ' aﬁ‘i
01" the case.) by + (e} Be?mnmg

{a) (b) {c) (d) (e)

-
- 0O O B~ O N W

E L L R YR PURKRY BN RRURNINBEB SN araN

46 TOTAL
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This R
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Name of Respondent

T

et 1sg: Date of Report Year of Report
pgn Or? inal (Mo, Da, TE) po
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIViV1IES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the year for technclogical research, develop-
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to
others during the yesr for jointiy-sponsored projects.(identify
recipient regardless of affiliation.} for any R, D & D work car-
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research,
deveiopment, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.)

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classifications:

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internatly
(1) Generstion
" 8. Hydroelectric

j i ish, .and wildlif
i1: BRI fighy g ilauite

ectric

b. Fossil-fuel steam

c. Internal combustion or gas turbine

d. Nuclear

e. Unconventional generation

f. Siting and heat rejection

System Planmning, Engineering and Operation

Transmission

8. Overhead

b. Underground

Distribution

Environment {other than equipment)
(&) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(7) Total Cost Incurred

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externaily

(1) Res h Suggort to the Electrical R
lee\:ﬁ: or the Electr'l’c Eouer Researg *

(22
(&3]

(%)
5

arch .
Institute

-

F A0
°3

Classification
(a)

Desgg;pt on

. FERC

O W O N s

W NN N N NN o b ih el A ol b b b b
gupguuu U NN NN eI o g2

[
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[Afaue of Respondent

his R

8

Tpon Or
A Res:

|lsmn

Date of R rt
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued}

f amortization.

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years
which are being smortized.

List in cotumn (a) the period of

4. List in column (f),

year which were charged currently to income, plant, or

AcCouUNts.

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

(9}, and (h) expenses incurred during

other

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Det

Department
)

Account
NG,

{9

Amount
(h)

Acc

errfg tg

(i)

Contra
Account

(j}

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
Amount

(k)

Deferr n
gEgtny Tels,
(L

o,

O N W W N =

e p—
- 0

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

RERD

25
26
27
28

30
N
32
33

35

37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45

S ——

46
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Name of Respondent . 315 R r Da;e 8; Regort Year of Report
N TP" A"R2L 8028 i on t Dec. 31, 19 .
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES ;
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages appropriate lines and colums provided. In determining this !
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear- segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear- '
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant ing mccounts, a method of approximation giving substantialty
Removais, snd Other Accounts, and enter such smounts in the correct resylts may be used.
| I
iL'i‘ne Ciassification Direct E" roll Parrot? E ‘aonegffor ' Total
1 No. Distri ion Clearing Ac omts i
! (a) (o) n? ) (d) :
1 Electric
2 |Operation
3 Production - ,
& Transmission :
5 Distribution _ e i
[ Customer Accounts
v 7 Customer Service and Informational . .
8 Sales ' - i
9 Administrative and Genersl
10. TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru %)
11 [Maintenance

12 Production

13 Transmission

1% Distribution

15 Administrative and General

16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of tines 12 thru 15)

17 |Total Operation and Maintenance

18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)

19 Transmission (Enter Total of Lines & and 13)

20 Distribution (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 14)

Fa Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Line &)

22 Customer Service amt Informational({Transcribe ¢rom lLine 7}
23 Sales (Transcribe from Line 8)

24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of Lines @ and 15)

25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)

26 Gas

27 |Operation

28 | Production--Mamufactured Gas -]

29 Production--Nat. Gas{including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply

n Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

32 Transmission

33 Distribution

34 Customer Accounts

35 Customer Service and lnformational

36 Sales |
37 Administrative and General
38 TOTAL Dperation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru LY

39 |Maintenance

40 Production- -Manufactured Gas

41 Production--Natural Gas

&2 Other Gas Supply

43 storage, LNG Terminating and Processing
bode Transmission

45 pistribution

&b Administrative and General :
L7 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lLines 40 thru 46) !

FERC FORM NO.%1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354 *



. Name of Respondent his “"’2&‘0.- : ?ﬂéf of Re?ort Year of Report
! EB H A Res 1ssmn Dec. 31, 19
E RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric with expenses during the year or the account to which
l Institute amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
E (3) Research Support to Nuclear Power 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
J Groups umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in.
i (&) Research Support to Others (Classify) colum (e).
, (5) Total Cost Incurred 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
l 3. Include in cotumn (c) alt R, D & D items performed cumylation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
internally and in column (d) those items performed balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefiy Pemonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
describing the specific ares of R, D & D (such as the year.
satety, corresion control, pollution, automation, measure- 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D&D
ment, insulation, type of “sppliance, etc.). Group items activities or projects, submit estimates for columms
under 35,000 by classifications and indicate the number (e}, (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify "Est."
“E‘ sﬁ'&'«"fﬁ'cgfu% ?e‘)‘ '%nS"Eé‘ééfn": namber charged fll‘.‘ll'l egtogc eéetlv; gﬁgeﬁgcmﬂ;?lltﬁ testing ¢
Costs Incurred internally|Costs éncurred Extermlly SNUNTS CHARGED 1N CLRRENT YEAR Unamartized 'Line
Current Year urre:gé)'e Aci:gtjnt Nnt(:%\t Accu&n)atlm No.
1
2
3
i 4
I 5
! 6
: 7
; 8
: 9
E 10
11
12
| 13
\ 14
. 15
16
i 17
18
i 19
| 20
| 2t
i s
23
; 26
| .25
26
i 27
28
29
30
31
32
313
| ”
35
35
i
i
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Nome of Respondent

This Report I§:.
123 |1 Aeeci8aTess0n

Date of Report

Y
taet Ba, ¥FS ear of Report

Dec. 31, 19

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's sccounts as
COMMON uti.lity plant and show the book cost of such plant at
end of year ctassified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruc-
tion 13, Common Utility Plant, ot the Uniform System of
Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to the
respective departments using the common utility plant and
explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation
factors.

2. Furnish the sccumulated provisions for depreciation and
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and
classifications of such accumulated provisions, and amounts
allocated to utility departments using the common utility plant

to which such accumuiated provisions relate, including ex-
plenation of basis of allocation and fsctors used,

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation,
maintensnce, rents, depreciation, and amortizstion for com-
mon utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the
Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such ex-
penses to the departments using the common utility plant to
which such expenses are related. Explain the basis of alloce-
tion used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and reference to order of
the Commission or other suthorization,

EERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-B7)
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i Name of Respondent

This Re t :
pon Or

Year of Report

8 [ } i Res usson Dec. 31, 19
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
L'i‘g? Classification Déggg’t_‘gurroll Total ;
(8 (d) :
i . Gas P
| 48 |Total Operation and Maintenance
| 49 | Production--Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
50 (?gg: on 'I'n’r’égr% Gas “ncludmg Expl. snd Dev. )
i 51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of Lines 30 and 42)
52 | SIoU8T ot TinenmiToandt )0 Processing
53 | Transmigsion (Lines 32 and 44)
56 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 | Sales (Line 36)
58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operstion and Maint. (Total of lines 4% thru 58)
&0 Other Utility Departments
61 [Operation and Maintenance
62 TOTAL AlL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and &1)
&3 utility Plent
64 {Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 | Electric Plant
66 | Gas Plant
: 67 Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of Lines 65 thru 67)
69 [Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 | Electric Plant
71 | Gas Plant
72 | Other
173 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of Lines 70 thru 72)
i 74 [Other Accounts (Specify):
P7s
76
77
78
i 79
. 80
81
a2z
a3
84
8s
! 86
, 87
| 88
89
90
1
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL QOther Accounts
! 96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES i

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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N f R t f R
ame of Responden i3;s[lt]e;:agﬁ ort ‘ss‘m I:()ag? 83‘ ‘e,??r\' ;::r ;: R::ort

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

R U e o [P B B e e g
;5'.%: EEB xﬂ'ﬁr';iré"' il ::?.? olrbustion p{ants 7. ounn S f meq:;n ‘r:l aver :: ccst
| 3. L“?é?‘%' *g\cf‘f‘;eotmte anymfant lensed ér operated as u ; ez %{x mrzegcégmts éa 1 and 5 °2§ u?ﬁ
! 4, 1% na; demand f ? ?O H'Ilﬂ\.ltei is not lva|lable o? 9 E pens s show
. T}V: ich lstavm %S ¢ gec'l ym? gerl rt on 8. l -ore t ??eo[‘\:“ Y t ; rnfdfmla furmsh only
me"“l“ﬁe approxlmte average ruge oyees € coapos ste Tor all fuels
Lag? Esm Flant Name: (b Plant Name: tey
1 T of Plant is'ceum, Internal Combustion, Gas
u ine or Nuc

of Plfnt tructlon!tonventlml Outdoor
er,

Year Last Unit was Installed

2
3 |Year Originaily Constructed
4
5

I tal Jnstall Max imum Generator
°' late R:%g;g“ny ax

Net Peak Demand on Plant -- W (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connected to Load

-]
7
8 {Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
% When Not Limited by Condenser Water

10 When Limited by Condenser Water

11  [Average Number of Employees

12 |net Generastion,Exclusive of Plant Use --Kih

13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights

14 Structures and lmprovements

15 Equipment Costs

(1] Total Cost

17. |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5)

18 |[Production Expenses: Oper. Supv. & Engr.

19 Fuel

20 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Oniy)

21 Steam Expenses

22 Steam From Other Sources

23 Steam Transferred (Cr.) A

24 Electric Expenses

25 Misc. Stesm (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

26 Rents

27 I Allowances

28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

29 Maintenance of Structures

30 Maintenance of Beiler (Or Reactor) Plant

k}! Maintenance of Electric Plant

312 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

313 Total Production Expenses

34 Expenses per Net Kiwh

35 |Fuel: Xind (Coal,Gas,0il,or Nuclear)

36 o?‘ 22 :l )t?‘agso;ci 5?3&: 2-3' 5?:'1& cg."els

17 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned

f | Burned (Bt r lb. of
38 2!2[ g::tgg ts +° i{ueor ger Hc$ 5:;)
(Give uni

I35 ?vgrggepll:ost of Euel per Unit, as Delivered

40 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned

ant During Year . bt e+ e

41 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu

&2 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Kwh Net Gen

143 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation
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inal I M

ission

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called

wheeled during the year.

for concerning the

disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and

TR TR S Y L

!
!
I -
Line [tem Megawatt Hours L T
INa. (a) i6) Né’_‘e! “(ts! "egauagél)riours |
| 1 ISOURCES OF ENERGY I DISPOSITION OF ENERGY | T
| 2 |Generation (Excluding Station Use): | 2> [s21es tc Ultimate Consume | ,
f 3 | Stesm {Including lnterdepartmental Sates) |
' 23 |Reguirements R
4 I_Nucleer See mgtrucﬂgg Io pa§3’§?1 )
| 5 | Mydro--Conventipnal 26 |Non-Requirements § F
r (Se:q?nstruct?o "Z's ge gﬁale
L 6 | Hydro--Pumped Storage
| 7 other 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge
‘ - 26 |Energy Used ny (Electri
-3 {Less) Energy for Pumping Depag ment On y,Exc?mgysgatfm ﬁge)
9 Net ener ti nter Total 27 [Total Energy Losses
of R 8 e RR ES 28 | I07AL ::er Tetal ot | 2 —
nes
10 {Purchases | . Thru 5) (HU E 28)
11 |Power Exchanges:
12 | Received
13 | Delivered
14 | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus tine 13)
15 [Transmissien for Other (Wheeling)
L 16 | Received
[ 17 | Delivered
C 18 Net _Trangmission for Qther
{ ng m?nus tne ?‘F)
[ 19 Transmsswn By Other Losses
!
‘ 20

MONTHLY PEAKS AKD OUTPUT

i
I are not physicatly integrated,

! mation for each non-integrated system.
!

|

Z. Report in column (b)

1. 1f the respondent has two

the

I each month such that the total on line
;oen line 20.
i 3. Report in colum (c)

Non-Requirements

Sales For Resale

system's

or more power systems which
furnish the required infor-

energy output for
41 matches the total

a monthly breakdown of the
reported on line 24.

with the sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the
amount on line 24 by the smount of losses incurred (or
estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Saies For Resale.

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum
megawatt load (80-minute integration) associated with the

‘net energy for the system defined as the difference between

colums (b) and (ci.
5. Report in columns(e) and (f) the specified information
for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

i Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated
! NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line| Month | Total Monthiy Energy | ' Salel for Redale T > MONTHLY PEAK

No. . e A.ssocutE )Losses Megawatts sgge Instr. &) Day ozel)lonth H??;

29 | January

+ 30 | February

13 March

I 32 | April

133 | may

P3| dune
35 July i . ]
36 | August . ]
37 | September . |

{ 38 | Qcrober

{35 ; November

i 40 | December
44 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
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Date of Report Y f 4
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Dec. 31, 19

ﬂ!s ission

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants sre hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of
installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. 1f any plant is leased, operated under a license from the
i Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or opersted as a joint

give project number.,

facility, indicate such facts in a footnote_1f licensed project,

3. 1f net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give
that which is available, specifying period.

4, If a group of employees attends more than one
generating plant, report on (ine 11 the approximate average
rumber of employees assignsble to each plant,

. : 1tem
Line
i No. (a}

FERC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:

kac Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:
(b) {c)

1 |Kind of Plant ¢(Run-of-River or Storage)

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

Year Originaily Constructed

2

3

4 |Year Last Unit was Installed

5 Etal mstalled Capacity (Generator Name Plate

Net Peak Demnd on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connected to Load

6

7

8 ]Net Plant Capability (In megawatts)

9 | (a) Under the Most Favorable Oper, Conditions

10 | (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conditions

11 {Aversge Number of Employees

12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-Kih

13 |Cost of Plant:

14 Land and Land Rights

15 Structures and [mprovements

16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

17 Equipment Costs .

18 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

19 | TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18)

20 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5)

21 |Production Expenses:

22 Operation Supervision and Engiheering

23 water for Power

24 Hydraulic Expenses

25 Electric Expenses

26 Misc. Hydraulic Power Gemeration Expenses

27 Rents

28 Maintemance Supervision and Engineering

29 Maintenance of Structures

30 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

n Maintenance of Electric Plant

32 paintenance of Misc. Hydraulic Plant

33 Total Production Expenses (Total Lines 22 thru 32)

34 Expenses per net KWh

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED, 12-88)
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

9. mder Cost of Ptlnt are ?ased g .5. of A, accounts -tuEbme unit functions in comlm cycle operatjon

¥ith a conventional stesm untt, ing e as-turbine
Contro lnd ‘858’01 tchmg n Ot:er £xpenses c[assr?t:g ! the steam plan ‘e g
ns 0 her oto?r 12. ? nuciear atmg lan; br1eﬂy ex am
‘IO. gndng s, E ting Expenses, Accomt ootnote ( ccomtmg hod
on (] "E ectrlc Engnses and 2: ing any extess cogts attr: ted to re
alnte?anfe Accoun llos. ome ) s of cost umts used ?ar
?nce of Electric Plant." lr\d\cate nts or peak ? vanous coifpohents ue cnst a f) any o; [
frvu:e Designate aut t1ca oeerat n 5. n ormative data concernmg *
11, For a ? ant 1 with combinations o fosml steam, ichment t ngd quantity tor the réport pe o?
nuciea stegu ro, mternal c stion or gas urbiné ot er physu:af a operatmg characteristics of plant.
equipment, repoft each’'ss a separate plant. However,if a gas

P Name-: Plant Name: Piant Name: (Li
Lant Name: () (&) h .‘;3‘

Luame of Respondent . s;15 Report Date of Re?ort Year of Report

1w

wn

0l ool ] o

10

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

T

2
3
26

29

31
32
13

35

37

38

39

&0
[
l 42
'; - 43
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Name of Respondent This Repo

Sl

£t 1s: Date of Report Year ¢f Report K
n Or1ginal Mo, Da, YP)
Res:&lri\:sian ¢ Dec. 31, 19

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT

STATISTICS {Large Plants)

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Ku or
more of instalied capacity (name plate ratings).

2. 1f any plant is leased, operating under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or opersted as a

joint facility, indicete such facts in a footnote. Give
project numnber.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,give

that which is available, specifying period.

4. 1f a group of employees attends more than one generating
plant, report on (ine B the approximate average rumber of
employees assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com- |
binations of sccounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac-
counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power.
System Control end Load ODispatching, and Other Expenses
classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.®

'ﬁé"’ Item ;f!:ttice@ed Project No.
. (2 ant Nae: b
1 {Type of Plant Construction (Conventional ¢r Outdoor)
2 [Yesr Originaily Constructed
3 |Year Last Unit was Installed
4 {Total Instalied Capacity (Generator kame Plate Ratings in MW)
5 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
6 (Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating
7 |Net Plant Capability (In megawatts):
8 |Average Number of Employees
9 iGeneration Exclusive of PLant Use-Kuh
10 |Emergy Used for Pumping-Kiwh
11 INet Output for Load (line 9 minus line 10)-KWh
12 |Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights
14 Structures and lmprovements
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and MWaterways
16 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
17 Accessory Electric Equipment
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Ecuipment
19 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of Lines 13 thru 19)
21 Cost per K of installed Capacity (line 20 = line &)
22 |Production Expenses
23 Operation Supervision and Engineering
24 Water for Power
25 Pumped Storage Expenses
26 Electric Expenses
27 | "wisc. Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses
28 Rents
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
30 Maintenance of Structures
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant
13 Maintenance of Misc. Pumped Storage Plant
‘34 Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33)
35 Pumping Expenses
36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35)
37 Expenses per KWh (Enter result of lLine 36 divided by Line 9}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED., 12-88) Page 408
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HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

|

3. The items under Cost of PlLant represent accounts or com-
E binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac-

counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power,
: System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses
' classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.®

6. Report as a separate plant sny plant equipped with com-
binations of steam, hydro, internal cosbustion engine, or gas

turbine equipment.

prt Lu:ensed Project No.

ant
(d)

(&)

FFRC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:

fRC L:censed Project No.
(f)

R

WA B | ]

17T

Ol ;o] o

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

P

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33
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Name of Respondent

2325 [*T’" Res lsswn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y ?o

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

]

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are stean plants of less than 25,000
Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventiona! hydro a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or
plants and pumped storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw instalied

capacity (name plate rating).

the facts in a footnote.
number in footnote.

2. Designate any plant lLeased from others, operated under

operated as & joint facility,and give a concise statement of
If licensed project, give project

Line
No.

Name of Piant

(a)

Installed

Net

Generarti

Exf ud1
a

(e)

oh
ng

Cost of Plant

(f)

—
- O O B N On W N

‘ERC

FORM KOD. 1 (ED.

12-87)
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T wame G mes ent i © pate of Report Year of Report
i ~ ags[n;pgnlg Issnon (Ho, Oe. # Dec. 31 ::" —]
L .
! PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
6. Pumping energy (line 10) is that energy measured as input  that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total
'to the plent for pumping purposes. © energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MM
7. lnciude on line 35 the cost of energy used in Pmping into  as repofted herein for each source described. Group together
the storage reservoir, When this item cannot be accurately com- stations end other sources which individually provide less
puted leave lines 35, 3¢ and 37 blank and describe at the bottom than 10 percent of total pumping energy. If contracts are
tof the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the |
7the estimated amounts of energy from each station or other source supplier contract number, and date of contract. i

: ERC Llcensed Project No. ] FfRC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. Line
() Plant Name: (e Plant Name: (e)
c

TTTTTTT

o|lojos| o] w] &) wl ol s

g
—

12

13

1%

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

e oy

2%

26

813|8x

k1)
32

35
34
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3 TH et taine

Year of Report \

|ssmn Dec, 31, 19

TRANSHISSION LINE STATISTICS I

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of

lines, and expenses for year.

having nominal

for each voltage.

2. Transmission Llines

include all

List each transmission
voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater.
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals

{ine
Report
only

Lines covered by the

definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-

form System of Accounts.

expenses on this page.,

3. Report data by individual lines for

Do not report

required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission
plant costs are included in Account 121,

substation costs and

all voiteges if so

Lines for which
Nonutility Property.

5.1ndicate uﬁether the type of supporting structure report-

ed in cotum( {1}
, or stee po es;

dIMEice

pols eds

-frame,

or steel;(2) H
construc-

undergrol

»tion. 1f a transmission Line has more than one type of support-
indicate the mileage of each type of construction

ing structure,
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the tine.

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in colum (f) the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the Line desi-
gnated; conwersely, show in column (g) the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pale miles of Line on leased or partly owned stru-
ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
line designated. '

DESIGNATION

LTAGE (KV
( Iné? catﬁ erg

cycfe,g phase)

Line

From
(a)

To
(b}

Operating
(c)

Designed

(d)

Type of

‘Supporting

Structure

(e)

(TR, CZole miTes)
unde

rgr ines
report circuit miles)

D? Structure

Des1??ated

Structures
Another

(%) |

Number
of
Circuits

th)

JEF—y
Ll = - B ¢ T L ¥, B O P

‘12

3

13
%
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
z
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

36

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1
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Name of Respondent

; .

337 T Rmmartais

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

f

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smalt Plants) (Continued)

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, 5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro
'rydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. internal combustion or gas turbine equipment,
IFor nuclear, see instruction 11,

page 403.

I 4. 1f net peak demand for 60 mirutes is

"give that which is available, specifying period.

available,

separate plant, However,
is utilized in o stesm turbine
for preheated combustion air in a3 boiler,

if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine
regencrative feed water cyele, or

report each as a

report as one plant.

© Plant Cost Per MW
Inst Capacity

(9)

Exc! [atfuel

Production Expenses

- Kind of fuel
Ka!ngf?ance

]
!
(];ueln%gst r i
mit fon Bge

WO N WMo ey

WA NN NN PR M) b ol o b b ek A ol b
SRGR BN UY UK Y YN NBRENURNN eI aram=a

46
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information cailed for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
T year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
strect railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva
except  those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the rumber of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column {b) the functional character of each
sybstation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the enc of the page,
sumarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in cotumn (f).

S N

L.i|ne Name and Location of Substation
0.

(a)

Character of Substation

o)

VOLTAGE (In Mva)

Primary
(c)

Secondary
(d)

Tertiary
(e)

—
- D 0 0~ W

RV I R PR PRE N TR N AR W NN R o -
S"Sgﬁgu‘gumaooa-ﬂomhumaoo;:&'c}';ﬁG,‘G
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Year of Report
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n

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

costs. Designate, hOwever, if estimated amounts are reported. 3.
Include costs of Clesring Land and Rights-of-usy, and Roads
and Trails, in colum (1) with appropriate footnote, and
costs of Underground Conduit in column(m).

1f design voltage differs
indicate such fact by feotnote:
than &0 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such

from
also

cperating

voltage,
where tine is other
other characteristic.

COKDUCTORS

Size specification

L M (i)

"
S
4j)

ation
cing

Voéaage
(Operating}
(k)

LINE COST

Lal g
Langdl?ghts

O

Poles

. Towers
and Fixtures

(m)

C tors
sndBevsLs

{n)

Total

(o)

Lin
Ne.

NN
W~

Lo LT . ST R SR

) = b d d il e b md A A
Y¥sEeIasrand

w oW W WD NN NN
GRSESRYERRURYEYENRRY

E
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Kame of Respondent rt_Is: Date of Report Year of Report
n Dﬁgiml, (Mo, Da, YE? Po
Res 1s510n

P
A Dec. 31, 19

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning ground construction and show each transmission line separate-
transmission lines added or altered during the year, It is ly. 1f sctual costs of completed construction are not readily
not nécessary to report minor revisions of lines. available for reporting columns (1) to (o), it is permissible

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- to report in these columns the estimated final compietion

LINE DESIGNATION SUPPORTING CIRCUITS PER
. Line s?gucru E STRUCTURE
Line Length

Average
From To ui?es Type Nulée? Present Ultimate
uiles
(&)

{a) (b) (c) (d) (f) (g)

Ll B SV I A" B

[ Y
W e o

= W oW W RN R R R s o
_-g%gﬁg&‘gﬂw‘aowom-wlo-mr-um-oomﬂoa;:
.

"~
W

E

TOTAL
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage Llines and higher voitage lines as one
tine. Designate in » footnote if you do not inciude Llower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
migsion lipe Structures support Lines of the same voltage,
repart the pole miles of the primary steucture in column ()
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colum (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the scle owner. 1f such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of tease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a Lleased line, or portion thereof, f#or
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates of shares in the operatien of, furnish a
succinet statement explaining the errangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the {ine, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, ¢o-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (i) to
(1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LIME (Include in column () land,

Size of land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

[

Land Construction and Total Cost

Co tor
nd M
N aterisl Other Costs

(i} i) <k} 4%,

Egeration

2
°3

Maintenance Rents Total
Expenses

penses Expenses

(m) {n) (o) (p)

R R

VD NN P W R

P -
- 0

12
13

15
16
17
18
P19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
L3l
32
33

3

36
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Da':e of Regort

Year of Report

i nal i
; ResuBmission Dec. 31, 19 :
SUBSTATIONS (Continued) ;

of lessor, date and period of Lease, and annual rent. for any

!
5. Show in colums (1),()),and (k) special equipment such
f as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

{ iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others,
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

or operated otherwise

For

the parties,

dent's books of account.

co-owner,

substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
cwnership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accoumting between
and state amounts and accounts affected in. respon-
Specify in each case whether lessor,
or other party is an associated company.

1

' of Substation
Ca?a Serwce) (In MVa)

(f)

N of
Trans ormers
in Service

(9)

Nuét:er of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Lir'tel

re
Transtormers
(hy

Type of Equipment
(i)

Number of Units
(N

Tota Capacity | No.
QVa
(x)

-

O 0 0 ~ 0 N oA

i ch b ek ma e e o
BRYNEIaJrnram

w W W W W NN NN

-
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ENVIROMMENTAL FROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, envirommental protection

facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatemen: of

discharges or releases into the envirorment of gaseous, liquid,
or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im-
pact of an activity on the envircnment.

2. Report the differences
for environmental considerations over the cost of
facilities which would otherwise be used without envirommental
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable
without envirornmental restrictions as the basis for determining

costs without environmental considerations. It is not
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of
this response. B8ase the response on the best engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Inctude in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of environmental protection facitities in service,
constructed or modified in connection with the production,
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall
be reported herein for all such envirormental facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes.
Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
incluwded in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost
of facitities when the original cost is not available or
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the
respondent explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs
of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substa-
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote,

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of piant that is or will be
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro-
tection facilities._ These costs may be estimations on a per-
centage of plant basis. Expiain such estimations in a footnote. -

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items (isted .hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tali smokestacks, etc.
{2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
envirprmentally clean fuels such as low ash

installed
alternative

in cost of facilities

5.

. Additional plant capacity necessary

or lLow sulfur
ing equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment

(4) Other.

water pollution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.

(2) Waste water trestment equipment

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment

(4) 0il interceptors

(5) Sediment control facilities

{6) Monitoring equipment

(7) Other.

Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposai equipment

(2) Land

(3) Settiing ponds

(&) Other.

Noise abatement equ:f.ment

(1) Structures

(2) Muffiers

(3) Sound proofing equipment

{4) Monitoring equipment

{5) Other,

fuels including storage and handl-

_Esthetic costs:

(1) Architectural costs

{(2) Towers

(3) Underground Lines

(4) Landscaping

(5) Other.

due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-

- tion of pollution control facilities.

Miscel laneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

(2) Figsh and wildlife piants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.

In those instances when costs are compesites of both

actusl supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
in column (f) the actual costs that are included in
column (e).

6.

Report construction work in progress reisting to en-

vironmental facilities at line 9.

. c s . CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Classification of Cost o - - E e at Actual Cost
No. Additions Retirements Adjustments ‘I'elr
(8) (b) (c) (d) f)
1 jAir Pollution Control facilities
2 lWater Pollution Control Facitities
! 3 |Solid Waste Disposal Losts
| & [Noise Abatement Equipment
5 |Esthetic Costs
& |Agditional Plant Capacity
7 [Miscellaneous (ldentify significant)
[ 8 [70TAL (Fotal of Lines 1 thru 7)
| & |Comstruction Work in Progress -
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 430
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ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

—

1. Report beiow the information calied for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line.transformers.
2. I'mclude watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not

external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour
meters or line transformers held by the respondent under
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under 2

lease, give name of lessor,
rual rent, 1f 500 or more meters or line transformers are held
other than by reason of sote ownership or \ease, give name

of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting for
expenses between the parties,
counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specity
in each case whether lessor,
associated company.

date and period of lease, and an-

and state amounts and ac-

co-owner, or other party is an

iLine ] LINE TRANSFORMERS 1
; NO. I tem Number of‘ Watt-Hour Meters P Total Capasiey (InWvar
! (& (b) (c) (d) i
i 1 |Number at Beginning of Year ﬁ‘
| 2 |Additions During Year ﬁ
3 Purchases 1
[ Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
i[5 TOJAL Additions (Enter Total of lines
6 {Reductions During Year
7 Retirements
| B Associated with Utility Plant Sold
i 9 TOTAL Reéguctions (Enter Total of
{ 10 | Number st End of Year (Lines 145-9)
. 11 {In Stock
12 |Locked Meters on Customers' Premises
1 13 ilnactive Transformers on System
. 14 |In Customers' Use T
715 1In Company's Use !
i 16 TDIAL Enﬁof Yssr (;nter Total of o
! equtl
SERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. Y2-88) Page 429
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIW EXPENSES

I
i
|
|
I
|
!
|
J

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of envirormental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be macde,state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
cperation of enviromnmental protection equipment,
facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed
below.

4, Under item 6 report the difference in cost be-
tween environmentally clean fueis and the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available
for use.

S. Urdder item 7 include the cost of replacement power,

purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of pollution control equipment,use of alternate en-
vironmentaily preferable fuels or enwvironmental regula-
tions of goverrmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known, Price internally generated replace-
ment power at the system average co$t of power generated
it the actual cost of specific replacement generstion
is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatabie to environmen-
tal facilities. Alsc include under item 8 (icensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses sre composed of
both actual supportable data and estimates of costs,
'specify in column (¢) the actual expenses that are in-
cluded in colum (b).

Line

f Classification of Expenses
No. {a)

Amount Act
e uaE c%xpenses

—

Depreciation

Labo
Focilities

Maint Materials, and Suppiies Cost Related to Env.
et and Programs i

fuel Related Costs

Operation of Facilities

Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal

pifference in Cost of Envirormentally Clean Fuels

Replacement Power Costs

Taxes and Fees

Ol y|lovfwm] &~ |w] o

Administrative and Generai

"y
o

Other (ldentify significant)

pry
-

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-38)
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company:

For the Year Ended December 31,
- " -~ |
For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address

451



Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
{other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
| professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of
or Director Affiliated Entity

Amount

Identification of
Product or Service
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Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Company: For the Year Ended December 31,
For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any
differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (h).
@ (b) (©) C)] () 4] (2} (h)
Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate
Line Description Revennes per Sales for Resale Gross Operating Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating Difference
No. Page 300 Adj s Revenues RAF Return Adjustments Reveaues -
1" |Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446, 448) [$ $ K3 $ I
2 | Sales for Resale (447)
3 | Total Sales of Electricity
4 |Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1)
5 |Total Net Sales of Electricity
6 | Total Other Operating Revenues (450-436)
7 | Other (Specify)
8 ‘
9
10 | Total Gross Operating Revenues $ 3 s $ 3

Notes:




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,
Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart, including all affiliates.

: Effective L
Date ! Description of Change
(a) (b)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

| Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) ()]
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,
- |
Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000.
Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should be
reported annually in the aggrepate. However, each land or property sales transaction

even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the
period in which it oceurs.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
{a) (b) {c)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company:

For the Year Ended December 31,
L " e
Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f ) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "5 Number Amount
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e) {f)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates
Company:

For the Year Ended December 31,
e ..

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.
} Description E Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated Net Book Fair Market | Purchase Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: ¥ $ $ $ 5
;
3
Total $
i
Sales to Affiliates: 5 § ) $ Sales Price ]
i
i
|
g
|
Total $
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers
Company: '
For the Year Ended December 31,

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate
company.

Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred i Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility.

Description of Above or
Product or Service Account No. below the line
(a) {b) L {c)

‘ | !
'
;
|
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Schedule

Accrued and prepaid TBXeS ...........cc0cemnnnnaan ttrmennean tettasensamenseatnatan [P seerterasanesnanne
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ............. easretsamanrnn teaersteascasnsanenna edaneans Cermmeteaseranreans

Accunulated provisions for depreciation of
common utility plent .............. Beettesmisiiisrrstens et ranannn reseentitiaacsisaanasunnas
Utility plant ..ovvevrnscnecnacanronns Ciseesssssasaan tvsenraaraan et Atseaiistieassasasnansernon
utility plant (summary) ........... Ceenreanaas e isisrassetesistsrttsitanasatane ttaareraasenn
Advances
from associated companies .............00... esaeetarretarttaas e snsa s e ey Ghasresneraaraasnarans
Allowances ......-cocannnsen teccevrsasanrnan ttareeacnasusasssena desssaaan recesnenen essesssvesaneneasnans
Amortization

Associated Companies
advances from .......... fevaren tesenssarecnsrsurennnanan ieststsecsssrerannn Ceeisannann Creariesresassananans
corporations controiled by respondent ............ tvesrrenneaas S
control over respondent ......cicecene- Ceetaserrrerranansens Taeresisrraasanone sesstavesscnencan
interest on debt t0 ....v000nnneas sessrevsisannricsneren e “essesssesanty
Attestation ........ reeeans vereeean Ceremeases Nereraerenees et tttarenaanennne Cereervanan R Cetsrtteecnnanaenan

Balance sheet '
comparative ...... tenebresentararasrasann tnneanrennn teeestatacannananca et tetracnnannnnn treeretanennrerennse
NOLES 10 ..cunuvaanaases vewmeasen csravessssasssiranssraanses vamsrsssssssscanna sesnnansssaseenss
Bonds ..... g Wetaanseaverasan “esmeesencnsanans cetataaaae eeeen Wemeeeenieseannnna

Capital StOCK ....ccevevcncancanscnans tetanasasecssesnsrnrnasann et eritrtsan T et Cetesastantanencanannanns
discount ......... Cetsssnanenss ke E o m e EN e an e TR TR e e a e At s e TR b e ae ettt R e e,

EXPENSE . ,.0-ccrcccnses tevmussessan C e etataaerukeEsasseTat TRk ess et At At e bttt anen e nrnnn
instaliments received .............. tetatencennnerarannn tettecssatsssannnea tttessnsnannns tessitenenaceannns
PreMiums ..cecveecsannnn T L T T T T T aapp tessnssssssscssassanas teeneneanens tesessasasenaanans
reacquired ... vee0ncens vearaasssessenne “ewverasaacanes P tesasssessnans temscrsesanscan cesasesencenrannn
subscribed .....0cc00ann wrnsesarsensrasune vessuascaansananna seesnsecestrnnaren vrsessccsnes testrassansanannn
Cash flows, statement of ............. Nmttetbinenaceranann e tterescsnnranen “itedeneeennan

- Changes

important during year .....c.cceevss tevassusaasavansane tesstessnessneanens tesissmmanay
Construction -

overheads, eleCtric .....iviivssrnrnncccnes tteasisereannnnnan sremacanesscennan e erereneann fevereanaa it

overhead procedures, general description of ........ evistttenesenonn tatsarecastectatenreasenne errassessans

work in progress - common Utility PlORT ... . iiiaiirirrrsacnananerssansncas teesnscasnunnn ceesrsanaan vevenen

work in progress - electric ....vnmneacens cerersascsaranren sasessase S retusencnnes
WOTK in progress « Other Utility CEDBFTREALE ....coucissnirsecasssnorrosasonns remeseees reeeerrienaenn
Control .
corporations controlled by respondent ...........c..... teesrannans vessrnsunet Creasarsessens Ceesassnnna
Over respongent ....i.ceseasvessrmcnananss . terhesasunstresvsan “ermnsceesnnn tesrrrranans
security holders and voting powers ...... hemssesnnan P Cereenanne
Corporation
controlled By ...ucvvicenrcnnccceanans T L T T P PP R R P et sematiedsaacnmnesncaTanasasoennnnn
incorporated ........ Cthevirenamcasennn tstesmebmtsavnmaansus resasnenn et eresedesrvanereseraatan s nussannnn
cPA, background information on ........ teerrnsassesasnansann tatecasevearanmasanns . teeserrrenean
CPA Certification, this report form ..cececciiuicnnnnns teasnscsasnananasnnn thesermausesasrrnsenanan Vesemsassaeas

Page No.

262-263
234
2r2-2mn

356
219
200-201

256-257
228-229

340
202-203
118-119

256-257
103
102

256-257

116- 113
122-123
256-257
251
254
254
252
252
251
252
120-121

108- 109

21?
218
35¢
216
200-201

103
102
106-107
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Schedule INDEX (Continued)

Deferred
credits, other ......evveinnncenas .
debits, miscellaneous ...........c.....
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
amortization property .......... tseseetennenanaans .

income taxes accumilated - other property .......... tetvrancan N etetasetoncatnaa s T a AL tantnsaeanarays
income taxes sccumulated - other ........ccccvvenennn. testasarnnns heeesetstatsashentonant e st naatatenat

income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities ..........
Definitions, this report form .......vveveneecccnnss resecsvnccanan
Depreciation and amortization

of common Utility plant ....ccveeenennss ereestrreetatairatanana Ceeeistsanirsesansentraesrerenatbananannnnn

of electric PLART ... .iiiiiriierrrrreraaaccanseassssssnnnnas sreeans

-------- fesrsrssRE RIS SIARdAERutranan

DirECLOrS ticenrentsiecssaaetinnicsasssaanassassssssansssansastssssnnnasn tetassessssaatansrtsetnnnanareervsanana
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK ..i..iuuuuevresnrsonssnerasssansssasessasansusrancssanssssssssssnsassnsnssansnnnnnnss
Discount - premium on long-term debt ............. ‘........‘.....................................-...............
Distribution of Salaries and WAGES ..c.cercreescarenrrssrrsrsarsscnsnnanane nrererssecsastttassanctestatssonnna .
Dividend Bppropristions ......rescsacceccessesncsncrasncanccannns Ceeetesereesetetsitnrasenretaasctatsirannanann
Earnings, Retained .............. feeaumresisesamtsstennsrenaesasratnnnnn seesssverrseresteattentttttnnnnn .
Electric energy BCCOUNT ....ccciveivecccscrsvsnsnarcnccancasnas theeresnsssussssssstitettbdnan TN anasnantas
Envirormental protection '
expenses ...... NressevessEriseatie et At Nt st tens et sttt onsanana eseesecesesssananrraanasannnetan
facilities ... ....ccuunn.s wormeacasaseanann saneas PrrireshTsettesscsteancaancsasensutentssastnten s nss
Expenses ’
electric operation and maintenance ....... Pheaeaenitesenenstettaetacansnisntussreenareeasansetenarecarenesy
electric operation and MAINTENBNCE, BUMMMIY «...c.icesetercnsacssanennnssanssorsesssssenssascasscasonssnses
unamortized debt ........v....n eeeensaressesnnes setaeneraErTas ettt eattintses vt duc e test o
Extraordinary property l0SSES ......cccieecnnccsnssvacsnnaanenns eesesassEEsssatasstastsssassnnbasnansastnanEEES
Filing requirements, this report fOrmM .....cuviveeecesaccssennssnnnan saseseseteatERsR st AR e RN RN TR RS S
General description of construction overhead procegure .........ccuceececececann-s sessssssssmsssrcaacnannnnsenrnnny
General information ........cccevevinnncaancanannans sessessreeratesststesinstntdnnnes teetssdtosutesarseatansere
Instructions for- filing the FERC FOMM 1 1...cvessseeeeneecinnesessesssssncsenssasasernnenasssnnsesessossennsnes
Generating plant statisties ’ _ '
hydroelectric (Lorge) (uivievrererrenanannaas g
pumped s5torage (large) ....cicevessesnsusasversesnnssaannnannns e T T T
SHALL PLBNES ... .iacii i rmrrrirsrarastsarstnassasasrsaatansattstsscatnatEtttssouR s RESATARTE R T REY
steam-eiectric {large) ...... P Gesassatsresreneteseatactsaannnaatsrtttssananse anens NS Tasaiitas
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics .....cccvevnennnsn teeeereesneeetasesseetitestatartoanatsesnsarrares
Identification ...oiiiuinrccerasnensssssnansosanssvsssssssasssncsesansassannsansansessssnsnssssssrrannssenns vees
important changes during Year .......cccececcccncacaanes sarsacessasasnsas GeeasssitissssssancsesnseanEERIEEEEEY
Income '
statement of, Dy OCPBrtMENTS ....i.cutissnsesecstiiosessanasessavsnssunccncnsscsesssssassnnnrsntssassasasns
statement of, for the year (see alS0 FEVENURE) .....vvevecaccerccsncncne Geesvestoctssssens st TsnenaTr e
deductions, interest on cdebt to ascociated COMPENIES ....cccevsccassccessrarsscaasarscersssnsnontnansssasns
decuctions, miscellaneous amOrtiZation ...tescesvssssscsrsaancncncnns T
deductions, other income dedhXtion ......eeevvecrecsccnce e aee
deductions, other interest charges ......... GeetesettanisEtIrTs AR SEE e s s s a s isetesoatarsREETs
Incorporation information ...... R T Weeeesascsssesnsassserrenasttnrenransaraasrannnnas
Instaliments received on capital stock .. .cceann.e temssesissreernenssraenn veesenne tesssssettsestsanananrRErens

Page No.

269
a33

2r2-27m3
274-275
276-217

356
219
335-337
105

256-257
354-355
118-119
118-119
&0

431
430

320-323

406-40T7
408-409

-410-411

602-403
406-407

108-10%

14-117
114-117
340
30
340
340
"™
252
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Schedule . INDEX {Contirumed) Page No. ‘

Interest

charges, on debt to associated companies ................... R %0

charges, other ..... Braeeneaaeaseinaattcacansstat ey s st enraraaana Gteetmsrusesssnantessniatntssrsanrnns 340

charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc. ............ etaseisessseusretsrasasesant s et arTseRtEeNuEs 256-257
Investments

nonutility property ......... veescasaaans CrwstesmtEesttretivecnnnaanann Gesebecsmnssseronastansdrasdenttrrnt 21

subsidiary compBnies ....c.ccenicecaannnas PN 226-225
Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred ... .. i iirenrnnnnnane terennan cesbensacestnsatssansnstanasonts 264-267
Law, excerpts applicable €O TRIS FEPOFT fOMM L. vriusinisniattreieterttnresaseresasasnsasasseseserasssaansonns iv
List of schedules, this report fOrm ....ecvvceinnnrsannsenansan teeenacae eratecresessearasetasstesrntenrasnnaannn 2-é
LOMG-TEMM BT ..vveereevuroaeanioceiotscosectasecrtosssoieretssssataesocsstocisscttonsastrarensssrsarssncansas 256-257
LOoSSeS - EXTraordinary ProPertY ...uccisssssccisssscsresanrasrsasesrsssrsrstosstonttssrrasoeadoscsnsusvsantrancs 230
Materials and SUPPLIBS +...iuricineeiseetoontosstarneassenasorssntsnssstasstsattontaasernanasstcsnserscnsnsnsns rrig
Meters and line transformers ....... e 429
Miscellanecus Qeneral EXPEMSES .......cevireiarmtsbossscrarsonasasatssasesanasndssrassadsrasortsrosarasanasssnn 335
Kotes ’

10 DBLANCE SNEBT o .i\urreneennrencerossersoreracarssbanrtosttsnssaettanstsashsntsastnsonssensonsosossenyoens 122-123

to statement of changes in finsncial POSition ....eiccicisccaneccoeiiossosavesoucsnesassnnneesnssssanvesocs 122-123

to statement of iNCOME .....vveeracene- N 122-123

to STatement Of Fet8ined SBTTIMES ...uceveescenrrssssnasresanssssassssasssasssstssasanssenensssrnsanssnssnsn 122-123
HONUET LIty PrOPEITY ..uuvasevesessscssrtesnosssnnsiosaesactnsssasssasensasssssansnnsoonsocssossntinasivsotocscs 221
NUCLEBr FUel MBTEFTALE ..v.cvvacrresncasarrsissansontvossasesasnsennscesasssannssmnnassrtinnnbaassasssotsssussn 202-203
NUCLear Generating PILENT, STBLIELICS .eruevcveccseenrrcarecssrassnssesasasassssssnstassssssasnssssansssnsssnnne 402-403
Number of Electric Department EMDLOYEES .....vccvarnrerencransssansaactoastncstnessnscasssssssarrsssronsssseanne 3
OFficers and OFfiCers! SBLATT@S L.ueyueuinniecaseonensssesnctsaactsecioatontotansnassnarsinsrssnnsnsennsonnsess 104
Operating

expenses - electric ........... e S T T T T LR TT PT R 320-323

expenses - CLECTriC [SUMMBIY) .....cciciaisonnranesonceiossacesossosssanarssssnnnsosstncsoassncnrrarrrarsve 323
Other

PAIT-IN COPITBL L .uerraesracraiesccasseenecnasssnacasctsasassctasadsastisbiosssasrsnrtoectosonssnteasnnnsss 53
donations received from StockhOlOErS ..ucveseccissncessssccssencrsassscanstssaarssssssnssnsestsccsocnnassts 253
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired

CBPTLEBL STOCK uiuiecarncmcncrivanrronrreasacicacnnrarsanssaorrcosnsorasarasssretoncsntessscnsrsaanbsncsns 253
misceilaneous Paid-in CAPITAL ciicvuccencciicicaaetraaunssussassansorssssssnasnssscnsanarasssnsnsscanseasne . 253
reduction in par or stated value 0f cCaPital STOCK ...cucviessorsenanusoncresocstassasrtanusseressosrsnnnnacns 253
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